
From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Heather Blanck
Williams, Deirdre 0
9i9i20i iii :30 AM
Re: Bus Siop Benches - Advertising

(

L

Good morning Deidro,

The cities you identified; Debary' and Orange Cfty, uo nOl allow bus benches with advertising. There may
be some other locations you can enquire about with the firm that provides these benches:

Jim Brown
General Manager
Waverly Media, LLC
p.(386)322-36DD
f. (386)322-3900
Jim8@'v''v'averlyMedia.com

Have a great \veekena ioo, Heather

Heather Blanck
Assistant General Manager of Planning,
Marketing, and Customer Service
Votran
950 Big Tree Road, South Daytona, FL 32119-8815
386-756-7496 ext. 4112
fax 385-756-7487
http://wvrw.votran.org

»> Deirdre 0 \A.~mams <deirdreo',A,iUiams@amaiLccm> 9/9/2011 11 :24 A~,,~ »>
Good Morning Ms Heather B!anck

i am a Reaitor and wouid jjke io get information about Advertising on a Bus
Stop bench in Volusia county piefeiably De Bary and Orange Cuy.

Win you please peint me in the right direction as to \vhom I should contact.

Thank you for your time and assistance in the matter.

Have a v~onderfu' and safe \li€ekend.

Think Positive Think REll~LTOR®
Deirdre O. Williams



Page 1 of 1

Heather Blanck - Benches in Uninccrccrated Vo]usiaJOran2e Cit-v
• l;;;;l' -.,
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From:.
T~ •
..I.\h

Date:

:1M.,...,

~im BroVvu <jimb@waverlYITledia.conl>
<rdavenport@co.volusia.fl.us>
C\/'"IC./""'1 1'. Af\ ... " r
7/ .£U!~V!! 11: 'tv ~A.a..l-ryl

,;

Subject; Bench.es in Unincorporated VolusiaJOrange Cirj

\Ve hope L'1is note finds you well. I need your advice on a particuiar situation. On that stretch of 17-92 between
tIle DeLand aild Orange City, City Limits there are six stops. Orange City claims to have annexed the right-of­
way into their DPA Not their City Limit, but their DPA. They do not want the benches with ads there, but
County maps show this as unincorporated Volusia County.

Compiicating matters further is that three of these stops originally had benches placed based on cal1s you
received from residents in that area; particularly from the Candlelig..ht Mobile Home Park. ! guess \vhat I'm
asking is, who has jurisdiction there? Would appreciate any advice you might give.

Thank you,

T,1'\"I Rrnnm
.,.1...1.1..1. -L.'.I. "" ,,""'.1.
\IT.,,,.o..l,, 1\Jf.oA; 0 T T r
,. ... a v '-'1J.J .J.T...."'"'u..1a, .LJ.L..I'-'

f'} ot::,\"),.,,., '} t::f"lf"l
\.JOU)J~~-JVVV
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• To:
Date:
SUbject:

Heather Blanck
ssinclair@wenstrom.net
10/5/2011 1:38 PM
Re: Bus Benches

Hi Shauna, The bus benches with advertising are provided in different parts of the county by Waverly
Media:

Jim Brown
Generai rv~anager
\ltJ:::i\iPrh; rv1~rli!::a ; i ~
............... 'J ....... """-"1, - .........
p,(386)322-3600
f {'H~C:\':l""~ ':lC'lnt''1
I. \""\J"'"Jw"'-~v\JV

JimB@lA/averJv~,,~edia.com

Heather Blanck
Assistant General Manager of Planning,
Marketing, and Customer Service
Votrnn
950 Big Tree Road, South Day10na , Fl32119-881 5
386-756-7496 ext. 4112
fax 386-756-7487
hUp:I/\JlyllyA./v·,.vatran.org

~» "Shauna Sinc~air" <ss!nc!air@v.Jen.strcm~net> 10fSl2Q11 11 ~01 AJY1 »>
Heather,

i was able to get the number for Ciear Channei from your website, stating
they handie the bus advertising. But i was wondering if you aii had a ~
company I contact for VJno does Bus Benches advertising.

!f you have that information on that or can put me in touch ,;vith someone who
m~\1 thJ:lt wnlliri hc nrc",t
........ ~, " ....... ...."" ..., ..... ~IVU".

Thank you for your time,

C" .... ,.. • ......... e.-: ....... I,..i ..
OIIOUIIQ 0111\,;1«:211

"'1edia Assistant

VVenstrom Communications, Inc.

2431 Estancia B!vd, B!dg. C

Clearwater, FL 33761

<maiito:ssinciaircwwenstrom.net> ssinclair@wenstrom.net

(727) 791-1188 Ext. 22 phone



~ (727) 791-4976 fax



..... From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Heather Blanck.
Cotton, John
10/7/20112:10 PM
Fwd: Re: Bus Benches

Hi Snauna,
r..Jlo.r4i.".,,·
IvtvUIQ.

»> Heather Bianck 1DiS/20ll 1:38 Prv1 »>
"T"L._L... ..... L. L. __ .. _~.LL _.-..I .~._.__ ., ••••_- • • --

! f!~ uu:s LJ~!!Gne~ Wlln aavenlslng are provlcea In Clfterent parts Of the county by 'vA"averiy

Jim Brown
General Manager
Waverly Media, LLC
p.(386)322-3600
i. (386)322-3900
JimB@WaverlyMedia.com

Heather B!anck.
Assistant G'enera; rv1anager of Planning,
~.~arketing~ and Customer Service
Votran
950 Big Tree Road, South Daytona, FL 32119-8815
386-756-7496 ext. 4112
fax 386-756-7487
http://www.votran.org



:, From:
To:
Date:
SUbject:

Heather Blanck
Letter, Eugene
11/17/20111:31 PM
Re: Votran advertising

Good afternoon, Iii Volusia county, the benches with advertising ioeated at bus stops are owned by
\lVa\lerly ~.,~edia. The contact person Is:

Jim Brovin
General ~.~anager
Waverly Media, LLC
(386)322-3600 off.
(386)322-3900 fax
JimBlmWaverlyMedia .com

Heather Blanck
Ji.ssistani General rv1anager of Planning,
r"'a~l(et!ng, and Customer Service
Votran
QJ:;,n Rin Tr~~ I:)n",rI <::n"th n"ut"", ... 1::1 ., ...~ ~ n oo~ ~
.......... w _,~ • I _"" I '-_'""WJ _""...... , """'UJ LVIICI; I L.. .;)!&:! '~-OQ !;J

386-756-7496 ext. 4112 .
fax 386-756-7487
http://www.votran.org

»> Eugene Letter<ittrmmrl@belisDuth.net> 11f17!2Q1112:10 PM »>
''"v'ould you be able to provide us with infonnation about advertising on the various Votran benches
+h"'''llnh I""tol.t +h~ I"Irt"'lo.,,+nr r'll'll,,+n.nn c"',.. r"lo
UII VU\:otI I VU\ LlI'V ~lval'Jl LJCJ.llU1'CJ. I;JCcn 11 dltH:1r



From:
To:
CC:
Date:
SUbject:

Heather B!anck
Harvison, Elizabeth
jimb@waverlymedia.com
12/9/2011 4:25 PM
Re: Stop safety issues

Good afternoon Ms. Harvison,

The benches with advertising outside the city limits of Oimond Beach beiong to 'tvaveriy Media. i wiii
make sure to let them know about your concer.ns. Thank. you for letting us know about that proulern.
Ua",fhnr
1 .....0."11'\:11

Heather Blanck
Assistant General Manager of Planning,
Marketing, and Customer Service
Votran
950 8ig Tiee Road, South Daylona I FL 32119-8815
~xeL7t::.~_ 7.Aa~ ~~ Ji.,';;')....."'_-, ~u-, .,.gV "'Al. "'T I I'"

fax 386-756-7487
http://VvftyAy'''' .votran.org

>>> Elizabeth Harvison <e.harvison(l'9)yahoo.com> 12/8/2011 10:53 PM >>>
Dear Ms. Blanck,
I am a daily commuter on the 1A from nearly it's most northern point all the way into the Transfer Plaza.
The stop that I board at i5 at A1A and Seabridge Drive, the first southbound stop after 8ass Ave and A1A.
The bench at that stop is in a North-South orientation. Both of the bolts that connect the front-most slat on
the bench seat to the cement iegs have popped up. Also, some of the cement on the northern leg around
+ho h"i+ h"li~ hrni".o.n " ...
LJIIJ LlVIl I,g.,;, w,vn~11 !.In.:

Thank you fOr your time,
t=li..,~h.tt.+"" U,,_nl"'_'"
..... 1JL.'QLJ'vlll I IGII V.':'UI!
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Heather Blanck - Re: Stop safety issues
1I_~a:Ili'''''''P1S '''''_iIllIlBl!! ''': !!O!i!l!IZZ!O!!!!&lO!!!!'!>1''_!!!O!ll__!ltM!''''''''....il!!O!"'...M...Ns,~ _._=.....,"'- iiii__.................oms;o;.· .iSlC"'-IAa:_·....im,.._i!!....Ol'""'__WS_-!!e!-""

v ..._........
J.'.I U!!!~

To;
Date:

Jim RroVv'11 <limhrm"W~vprh.1nlPf'1i;;t f~r-\tTl">----- -- - .. -- .j-----\:::Jf'O .. - ...........J .......... __... _. __.......... -

Heather Blanck <hblanck@cc.vclusia.fl.us>
12/12/2011 2:40 P1vl
"'R~' ~tnn C!!lfATt1 ~ ,(1"-"111,011:""
........"'. UI.V"t-' U'u.... ""' ...J lto:)~U,",.3

~

--- On Fri, 12/9/11, Heather Bianck <hblanck@,co.voiusia.jlus> wrote:

I
iFrom: Heather Blanck <hblanck{li),co.volusia.f1.us>
) Subject: Re: Stop safety issues ~
ITo: -"Elizabeth Harvison" <e.harvison@vahoo com>
ICc: jimb@waverlymedia.com· .-- ---'''...0 .--- -. - ---

IDate: Friday, December 9,2011,4:25 PMI· .
I

r ~{vvl .,ft",rnnnn l\,f" J-l.,ru;"nnI '-"'-'''-'~ "..I.&.'-'.I.J..I'"-'''''... .J. .l..J.~ ...... "J. • .l~V.J.J.,

IIThe benches with advertising olitside tb.e city limits of Ormond Beach
Ibelong to 'Waverly Media. I will make sure to let them k...'lO\v about your
Iconcerns. ThalLI( you for Jetting us k...'lOW about th.at problem. HeaL.~ei

I,_- . -- ..IHeat.'1er tllanck
IAssistant Genera! Manager ofPlanning,
IMarketing, and Customer Service
IVotran
1950 Big Tree Road, South Davtona. FL 32119.,8815
/386-756-7496 ext. 4112 - ,
I fax 386-756-7487
Ihtto://www.votran.OfQI .
I»> Elizabet..h Harvison <~.ha}\.-ison{{{)vahoo.c.on1>12/8/2011 10:53 Ptvf »>
IDear Ms. Blal1ck.
I I aIll a daily conlmuter on tie lA from nearly it's most nOIl-herri pointIall tie way into t.ie Transfer Plaza. The stop that I board at is at All1...
Iand Seabridge Drive, L1.e first southbound stop a..Fter Bass Ave ,ma AlA.

"

The ben.ell at that stop is in a 1'10rtJl=SOUt.~ orientation. Bot.t".ofthe
t.._I.L~ .01..1__ ""- ~ __ ...L ...L"~_ r__, . 1. ... .. - ...

; ?UllS
I

LllC1l l;UIl...TJeC; Ine ~r~n'[=most Sla~ ~n the bench s~at to tJ1.e cement
llegs n:v~ P?ppe~a u~. ~SO, s_~me of the cement on tt'1e northern leg
Iarouna tJle bolt nas broken otl.

iIThank you for your time,
IElizabeth Harvison

file:l/C:\TEMP\..XPgrpwise\4EE61272VCGDelandVCDELP02100171721'i1701 RR 1\(l-W ()()()fl1- - "------~~-_ .... ,_ .. _....- ....... ..., ........ 1/30/2013



From:
To:
Date:
~••h;..,..·._.....,"111'......

lonnie Groot <Igroot@stenstrom.com>
~ESuchsiand@co.volusia.fJ.usw <ESuchsland@co.volusia.fJ.us>
12115i2011 8:04 AM
ADA Policies

(j)

TH!S TPANS~w1ISSI0""J t,,1AY BE ATTORNEY CLiENT PRIVilEGED

Elizabeth:

i hope that aii is weii with you.

! wouid appreciate yOUi a-mailing to me a copy of ihe VOTRAN ADA policies and ADA compliance
pJan(sJ-

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Please call me ANYTIME at the office * (407-322-2171) or at my eel! phone * (38~748-3685). I answer
my ceii phone 24 hours a day. If long distance, the office's toll free number is *800-247-5225. Mye=mall
addiess is *lgrooi@sienstrom.com<maiito:igroot@stenstrom.com>

I look forward to seeing you.

[cid:image0059png@01CCBBOO~21485140]LonnieGroot. Board Certified City, County & Loca1
Government law (Bio<http://W\NW.stenstrom.com/B!o/LonnieGrootasp>)

STENSTROM, MCINTOSH, COLBERT, WHIGHAM & PARTLOW, PA
1001 Heaihrow Park Lane
Suite 4001
lake Mary. Fiorida 32745
\A/ebsite: 'A-';'AN.stenstrom.c:r)ffl<http://www.sienstrom.corrj>

"The highest compliment we can receive is the referral of your friends; family and business associates~

Thank you for your trust."

Abraham lincoin once said "a iawyer's time and advice are his stock and trade." We appreciate your
business.

Electyunic Signature Disclaimer. The information block. the typed name oj the sender, nor anything else
in this message ;s inter.ded to constitute art eiectronic signature unless a specific statement to the
contrary is indicated in this message.
If you have an urgent communication or if you have not heard from me in response to your a-maii, please
teiephone me. PLEASE DO NOT ASSUME THAT YOUR E-MAIL HAS BEEN RECEIVED. If I have not
responded to your e~maii in a reiatively short period, that would not be characteristic of my practice.
Pubiic officials should ensure thai they copy other pubiic ofticiais with e-mails ONLY WHEN
......r"Ior"'l -
'"'r-r-!"\v!"""~!.,.." IE:..

CO,..~FIDEt-..tTIALITY NOTICE;
Confidential Attorney CHent CommunlcatiorJAttofney 'v&york Product. This s=mail togethei with any
attachments is confidential, intended for only the recipient{s) named above and may contain information
that is privileged, attomey work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have
received this a-mail in error, or are not the named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please
immediately notify the sender at igroot@stenstrom.com<mailto:lgroot@stenstrom.com> and delete this
e~maii and any attachments fiom YOUi compuier. You shouid not retain. copy or use this e-mail or any
attachments for any purpose, or disclose ail or any part of the contents to any person.
[cid:imageCC3.jpg@01CCBBOO.2135CD70] [cid:image003.jpg@01 CCBBOO.2135CD70]
[cid:imageOO3.jpg@01CCBBOO.2135CD70] [cid;image004 .jpg(%Jtjl CCBBOO.2135CD70]

\



<http:iNNiw.google.comlimgres?imgurl=http://www.sportslogos.netlimagesl!ogos/31/S79/fu1l/2481.gif&img
iefui1=http://www.sporisiogos.netiiogo.php%3Fid0f03D2481&h=495&w=534&sz=17&tbnid=DslkUPuHx8gX
3M:&tbni'l=; 22&tbnw'=132&piev=Jseareh%3Fq%3Dseminoie%2Blogo%26tbm%3Disch%26tbo%3Du&7oo
m=1 &q=seminoie+iogo&US9=_X52Z'iP3h3~'1jR2CDjCqodP;d6s=&sa=X&ei=AKFmTr20B8-1tgeV1 cSHC
c&ved=OCBQQ90EwAQ>
PTHERE IS NO PLl\NET B. PLEASE CO~"SIDER THE ENViRONi'.;ENT BEFORE YOU PRii~i THiS
MESSAGE. 0
PGoGreen!
TAX NOTiCE: No tax advice was intended to be given in thi-s c.ommun!cation and any and all taxpayers
should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tax adviser.



From:
To:

Subject:

Beth:

Lonnie Groot <Igroot@stenstrom.com>
"'ESuchsiand@co.voiusia.f1.us'" <'ESuchsland@co.volusia.fl.us'>
12/15/20i112:29 PM
riiU- AnA. o_iiAJ__
• 't' .... _ ru,'" rutl""'w~

Thanks for the call this morning.

I look forward to reviewing the document(s).

Than!t~ again.

I nnnio ~.......n.+_...,-. II 11__• VUL

From: Lonnie Groot
Sent: Thursday. December 15. 2011 8:04 AM
To: 'ESuchsiand@co.volusia.f1.us'
SUbject: ADA Foiicies

THIS TR_~NSM;SSIONMAY BE ATTORf"~EYCL:E~~T PRtVllEGED

E!i7::lbeth:

I hope that all is well with you.

I would appreciate your e-maiiing to me a copy of the VOTRAN ADA policies and ADA comp!ianc-e
.... i""'!l."'i~ i
t"PII\;;tJ-

Thank you for your attention to this matier.

Please call me ANYTIME at the office • (407...322=2171) or at my cen phone * (386-748-3685j. i answer
my cell phone 24 hours a day. If long distance, the office's lo!! free number is *800-247-5225. Mye-maii
address is "groot@stenstrom.com<mailto:lgroot@stenstrom.com>

, look fOiriard to seeing you.

[cid:imageO()5~png@01CCBBOO.21485i40]Lonni8Groot, Board certified City, County & Locai
Government Law (Sjo<http://''"ww~stef'istrom.comlB{QtLonnieGroot.asp>)

STENSTROM, MCINTOSH, COLBERT. WH!GHAM 8. PARTLOW, P.A.
; 00; Heathrow Park Lane
Suite 4001
Lake rv1ary. FIOiida 32746·
Website: WW'N.stenstrom.com<http://-IwANN_stenstroffi.comJ>

"The highest compliment we can receive is the referral of your friends, famiiy and business associates.
Thank YOU for vour trust.", " - - -, - --.

Abraham Lincoln once said "a lawyer's time and advice are his stock and trade." We appreciate your
business.

Electronic Signature Disclaimer. The infoiTrlatiol'i block, the typed name of the sender, nor anything else
in this message !s Intended to constitute an electronic signature uniess a specific statement to the
contrary is indicated in this message.
If you have an urgent communication or if you have not heard from me in response to YOUi e-man, please

3



!

/

telephone me. PLEASE DO NOT ASSUME THAT YOUR E-MAIL HAS BEEN RECEIVED. If I have not
responded to your €I-mali In a reiatively short period, that wouid not be characteristic of my practice.
Public officials should ensure that they copy ether public offlcials with a-maiis ONLY WHEN
APPROPR!ATE.
CONFIDENTiAliTY NOTICE:
Confidential Attorney Client CommunicationJAttorney Werk Product. This a-mall together with any
attachments is confidential, intended for only the recipient(s) named above and may contain information
that is prMieged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. !f you have
received this a-mail In error, or are not the named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distriblltion or copying of this e-mail or any attachments Is strictly prohibited. Please
immediately nutify the sender at Igroot@stenstrcm.com<mailto:lgrooi@stenstrom.com> and delete this
e-mail and any attachments from your eompLrter. You should not retain, copy or use this e-maii or any
attachments for any purpose. or disclose aU or any part of the {7Jnienis to any person.
[cid:image003.jpg@01CCBBOO.2135CD70] reid: image003.jpg@01CCBBOO.2135CD70j
[cid:lmage003.jpg@01CCBBOO.2135CD70J [cid:imageOO4.jpg@01 CCBBOO.2135CD70J
<nnp:iiwww.googie.comiimgres?imgur1=http:/twww.sportslogos.net/images!!ogosl31/679/fu!!!2481.gif&img
iSfuil=htlp:llwww.sportsiogos.netliogo.php%3Fid%3D2481&h=495&w:=534&sz=17&tbnid=Ds!kUPuHx8g.X
3M:&ibnh=122&tbnw=132&piev=/searcn%3Fq%3Dseminoie%2SIogo%26tbm%3Disch%26tbo%30u&zOo
;;,=1 &.q=semino!e+!ogo&usg=-,X62Z'iP3h3k4fJR2CDjCqodP7d6s=&sa=X&ei=AKFmTr20B8-1 tgeV1 cSHC
nR.von""nl":'tlfV"llll"'\l:...A 1"'\..
tJI_"_'W-V"'''''~~Q'''IL.nl'''''\\.a(''

P THERE IS NO PLJ\NET B. PLEASE CO"'~S'DER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PR;t~T THIS
MESSAGE. u
P Go Green!
i AX NOTiCE: No tax advice was intended to be Qiven in this communication and any and all laxoavers
should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.



From:T __

IU.

ii~"A·
"-U"Ve

Subject:

lonnie Groot <lgroot@stenstrom.com>
·~ESuchsiand@co.voiusia.fl.us;;; <'ESuchsland@co.volusia.fl.us'>
12116/20114:25 PM
ADA Policies; Public Reooids Request

THIS TFtd,NS~..1!SS!ON t.1AY BE AnORt~EY CL!ENT PRiVilEGED

Dear Beth:

Tha following public records are requestedfor the purpose of reviewing and obtaining copies as may be
desired:

(1). VOTP_~N's Americans \A/ith DisabiHttes Act self audit or professional audit as to compliance with the
Americans With DisabUities Act.
(2). VOTRAN's Americans With Disabilities Act complIance DIan.
(3), VOTRAN's Americans with Disabilities Act, Title II, required Self-Evaluation and Transition Plan.
(4). VOTRAN's Americans with Disabilities Act relative to bus benches.

This request is made pursuant to Chapier 119, Florida Statutes, the Public Records Law of the Siaie of
Florida, and the provisions of the Constitution of the State of Florida as set forth in Artlcfe J. Section 24 of
the Declaration of Rights.

i respectfuiiy request that you provide the above-referenced public reoords1 (p!e-ase read the footnote
and matters addressed beiow to understand the comprehensive and plenary nature of this public records
FCn.I.e.c.oi\
•"'"'1I""''''"'''~/·

This request relates. to any and all forms of communications which you may use as it is believed thai aii
such communications are discoverable public records). To that end) any effort to delete, \\lithhoid, decline,
or otherwise obstruct, public inspection is viewed as a matter that should be review-ed by the State
Atiorney.

This request relates to an constituent elements of your entity to include. but noi iimiied to. any rejated or
affiliated entities or political subdhi;s;ons end ~han inclUde. D7t not~ '!~it~ to. ~" age~ts •.~nt~~~rs,
consultants; empl()yees~ members. officers, dlrectors~ committeesj dryt..sions J assIgns. erectec onlc~als and
legal representatives thereof. As the person holding the position that you do '.'lith your entity, it is
reasonable for us to believe that you will be able to assemble any and a!! documents of all of your entity's
consultants, departments, offices. etc., (as stated above) relative to this matter.

Thi-s request includes) but is not limited tOt any and aU C:r:unmunications ber.veen your entity and any
individuar (and between individuals within your entift/), corporation. partnership, association. joint ventuie,
proprietorship, firm, governmental body, governmental subdivision or other legal entity along with its
respective parents, subsidiaries affiliates, divisions, members, representatives, committees, partners,
officers, directors, agents, empioyees, servants, conSUltants, advisors, independent contractors, and any
and ali other person Oi entity related to them or acting on their behalf. •

I hereby demand that the beJo\\'~escribed records be made available for cur inspection and duplicaiion.

5



We aiso beiieve that reasonable time for all of the documents to be provided is by Noon on Monday
Decemooi 28. 2011, as aii records shouid be readily avaiiabie for inspection.. Accordingly. please
arrange for ali of the subject documents to be availabie wiihin that time period in order that we may
accompUsh OUr inspection that day. This request indudes the name and ielephone number oj the person
making this request on behalf of the r~~uestor. Please contact that person (me) as needed. r remind
you that State law provides numerous legal remedies; including. but not limited to, the award of attorney
fees! should your entity not comport its actions with the requirementS of State la\"" and provides tt:-e
opportunity to mediate disputes before the Florida Department of Lega! Affairs. /lJso. other penalties are
available under controliing Florida law.

!f you or any other employee of your entity Of officer coniend that you or your entity has custody of a
pUblic record which is exempt frorn inspection and examination, please state which exemption{sj (by
standard citation) you or the other individual contend are applicable to such public records and the
reasons for the conclusion and your concurrence in the c.ondusion that such public record is exempt. A
request for access to a public record must be granted unless the record is specifically exempted by
staMe. An agency that ciaims the benefit of an exemption bears the burden of proving its right to the
exemption. If you contend that the records covered by this request or any part of these records Is exempt
from inspection and examination,·you are requlied by Section 119.0i(2)(ajl Fiorida Statuies. to "state the
basis the exemption which (you] contend is appHcabie to the record, inciucing the statuiory ciiaiion io an
exemption created or afforded by statute." If you dec~ine to grant this request in whole or in part on
reliance on a statutory exemptionI I hereby request that i''Ou tJstate in wilting and with particJ-Jiant'l the
reasons for the condusion that the record is exempt" as required by Section 119.07(2)(a), Florida
Statutes. Any such statement must be sufficient to carry your burden of justifying the claim of exemption.

This is a continuir..g request and 'He beiieve that this is reasonable and prudent based upon the rationaie
and timing of and for our request as set forth below. Your prompt attention is appreciated.

ihe Morida Supreme Coun has stated that the only delay in producing records permitted under the public
ieCOids law "is the limited reasonabie time aiiowed the custodian to retrieve the record and delete those
portions of the record ti".e custodian asserts are exempt." iribune Company v. Cannella. 458 So. 2d
1075» 1078 (Fla. 1984), appeal dismissed sub nom. DePerte v. Tiibune Company. 105 S. Ct 2315
11QAJ;.\
\ IVV",,"!_

Also. I call your attention to the following provisions of Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes:

(h) Even if an assertion is made by the custodian of pubiic records that a"requested record is not a public
record SUbject to pubiic inspection Oi copying under this subsection, the requested record shall.
nevertheless, not be d~sposed of for a period of 30 days after t.....a date on which a written request to
inspect or copy the record 'lwgS se.-ved en Oi' otherwise made to the custodian of pubHc recoids by the
person seeking access to the record. !f a civil action is instituted within the 30-day period to enforce the
provisions of this section with respect to the requeste-d record, the custodian of public racords may not
dispose of the record except by order of a court of competent jurisdiction after notice to a!! affected
parties.
(I) The absence of a civil action instituted for the purpose stated in paragraph (g) does not relieve the
custodian of public records of the duty to maintain the record as a public record if the record is in fact a
pub;~J rec:ord subject to public inspection and copying under this subsection and does not otherwise
excuse or exonerate the custodian of public ree-ords from any unauthorized Oi uniav\ffuf disposiiioil of such
record.
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Thank you very much for your courtesies, cooperation a~ atiention to ihis matter.

I hope that all is well with you.

FOOTNOTE FOLLOWS:

1 "Document or ~Recordn shall include, but not limited te, the original, aU copies of whatever type,
all non-identical copies and aU drafts (such as lima", ups· or annotated draftsj of any contracts,
agreements. writings, letters~ papers. memoranda, notes! correspondence. reports or records of
conferences or other meetings, staff reports, legal opinions or rec-ommendations, analyses, listings.
reports or recordings of telephone or other conversations, journals, desk calendars, appointment books,
diaries, lists, reports, studies, surveys, communications, computer files, e-mails, accounting records,
fac:-simiies, photographs, movie files, audio and video tapes. agreements. budgets, contracts,
subcontiacts~ bids, quotes, proposals, estimates. change oidefS. materiai and iabor records. payroll
rec-ords. evaluations! estimates. opinions, anaiyses. summaries. opinions. instructions. scheduies J work
papers, invoices. books, pamphlets, brochuresJ advertisements. telegrams, teiexes. cables. financial
records) statistical recordsi tabulations, computer printouts! data sheets; data processing cnvdes, forms,
charts, drawings, slides, films, microfilm, microfiche and all other things including verbal, numerical, or
pictoriai records, whether printed, typed, handwritten, drawn, recorded on fi!m or tape or within any data
processing s)'stem. Or recorded or retained by any other means on paper or electronic, as we!! as any
other thing in which information Is ieooided in wtiiing, sound, picture or other means irrespective of form.

-Documenr or IIRecordN also inc~udes. but is not limited to. the file within which any item
constituting a "document: as defined above, is found and also the folder, jacket or othei c:ontained in
which the fiie was kept or stored.

The terms "Document- or Record~!are used heiein in their broadest and most iiberai sense and
means all written, typed, printed: recoided or graphic materiais. no\a/sver pioducedJ including aU eiectronic
files and/or documents; of any and every kind or description and whether an original, master, duplicate or
copy, however different in any way from the original whether by !nterllneations, ieceipt stamp, notation,
indication of copy center received or otherwise, communications, computer files, e-mails, accounting
iecoids, facsImiles, photographs, movie fiies. audio and video tapes, agreements, budgets, c.ontraets,
subcontracts, bids, Quotes, pioposals, estimates, change orders. material and labor records, payroll
records, eva!uatioils. estimates, opinions, studies, analyses. s~mmaries.

Public records also means, but is not limited to, a!! documents, papers, letteis. maps, books,
tapes, photographs, films, sound recordings or other materials, regardless of physical form or
characteristics, made or received pursuant to law or in connection with the transaction of official business.
This request is intended to require produciion of aii documents and. if originals are not available, copies
are to be prOVided. Also, aii copies or originals and copies of copies are requested for review.

'1Relating to:) IIreiate tO,1I or "related ton means, but is not limited to. G(jntaining, containing
references to, descrIbing, explaining, including, but not limited to, modifying, supplementing, clarifying,



evidencing, appertaining, affecting, embodying, substantiating, contradicting and/or referring to.

"Person" shall ir:~;ude, but not be limited to. nar.Jrai persons, piOpiietorships, corporations,
agencies, partnersh!ps~ .groups, associations or organizations or any other ferm or entity.

'You" or "your" shaii mean, but not be limited to, the entity and its employees, representatives
and, unless privUeged, iis attorney_

r hope that all is wen with YQu.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Piease call me ANYTIME at the office • (407-322-2171) or at my eel! phone • (386-748-3685). ! answer
my celi phone 24 hours a day. if long distance, the office's toll free number is 0800-247-5225. My e-mail
address is ·lgiOot@steiisirom.com<maiito:igroot@stenstrom.com>

I look forward to seeing you.

[cJd;image006.png@01CCBCOF.58A08D30JLonnie Groot, Board Certified City, County & Local
Government Law (Bio<http://www.stenstrom.com/B!c/LcnnieGroot.asp>)

STENSTROM, MCINTOSH, COLBERT, WHIGHAM & PARTLOW, PA
1001 Heathrow Park Lane
Suite 4001
lJike Mary, FJorida 32746
\A/ebsite: Vw·~·N.stenst,om ~oom<http://tNWtN .stenstrom.corrj>

"The highest compliment we can receive is the referral of your friends: family and business associates.
Thank you for your trust."

Abraham Lincoln once said "a lawyer'S time and advice are his stock and trade.· We appreciate your
""'J I~il"'lloft~ ...
LI~~lIn;;;~",

Electronic SigrJtitu;e D~sc~aimer. The information block, the ~tped name of the sender, nor anything eise
in this message is intended tQ constitute an e;eet"~niesignature uniess a spedflc statement to the
contrary is indicated in this message.
If you have an urgent communication or if you have not heard from me in response to your &-.T!ail. please
teiephone me. PLEASE DO NOT ASSUME THAT YOUR E-MAIL HAS BEEN RECE!VED. !f! have not
responded to your e-maii in a reiativeiy short period, that would not be characteristic of my pracUce.
Public officiais shouid ensure that they copy other public officials with e-malis ONLY WHEN
A nn~l'"\nr,. A 'T~
I"\.rrn.ur""''''t''\ I c..
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
Confidential Attorney Client C-ommunicafionlAtforney ~A'ork Prctduct. This e-maH together with any
attachments is confidential; intended for only the recipient{s} named above and may cOntain information
that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have
received this e-mail in error, or are not the named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use.
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please'
immediately notify the sender at Igroot@stenstrom.com<maiito:lgroot@stenstrom.com> and delete this e­
maH and any attachments from your computer. You should not retain, copy or use this e-mail or any
attachments for any purpose, or disclose aU or any part of the contents to any person. ­
[cid:image003.jpg@C1 CCBBOO.2135CD70] [cid:hnage003.jpg@01CCBBOO.2135CD70j
[cid:image003,jpg@01 CCSSOO.2135CD70] [cid:image004.jpg@01CCBBOO.2135CD70]
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<htip:iiwww.googie.comiimgres?imgurI=http://www.sportslogos.netlimageslIogos/31/679/fu!!!2481.gif&img
refurl=http://vYW"vV.sportslogos.netiiogo.php%3Fid%3D24Bi&h=495&w=534&sz=17&tbnid=DslkUPuHx8gX
3M:&tbnh=122&tbn\v=132&prsv=iseaich%3Fq%3Dseminoie%2Biogocio26tbm%3Disch%26tbo% 3Du&zoo
m=1 &G=s6minyle+;ogo&usg~ --",X62zyP3h3kzfjR2CDjCqodP7d6s=&sa=X&ei=AKFmTr20B8-
1tgeV1 cSHCg&ved=OCBQQ9QEwAQ>
P THERE !S NO PLANET B. PLEASE CONS!DER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRiNT THiS
MESSAGE. 0
PGoGreen!
TAX NOTiCE: No tax advice was intended to be given In this communication and any and an taxpayers
should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particuiar circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

From: lonnie Groot
Sent: Thursday, December 15; 2011
To: 'ESuc-hsland@co.vo!usis.fLus'
Subject: FW: ADA Policies

Beth:

Thanks for tha call this mOining.

! fook forv.'2rd to reviewing'the documeni(s).

Thanks again.

Lonnie Groot

From: Lonnie Gioot
Sen!: Thursday. December 15,201; 8:04 Atw1
To: 'ESuchsfand@oo~Yolusia.fl.us'
Subject: AD~. Policies

THIS TRANSMISSION MAY BE ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIV!LEGED

Eiizabeth:

i hope that aii is \-,eli \--,ith you.

I would appreciate your e-malling to me a (.:rJj)y of lhe VOTP__~N ADA policies and ADA compliance
planes).

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Please call me ANYTIME at the office' (407-322-2i71) or at my cell phone' (386-748-3685). I answer
myeeii phone 24 hours a day. if iong distance, the office's toii free number is 0800-247-5225. My e-mail
address is ~lgroot@stenstrom,.c~m<rnaiito:lgroot@stenstrom.com>

I look forward to seeing you.

icid:image005.png@01CCBBOO.214B5140jLonnie Groot, Board Certified CIty. County 8. Local
Government Law (Bio<hiip:iiMwl.stenstrom.com/Bio/LonnieGroot.asp»

STEr.JSTROr.1, ft,,1Ci~~TOSH. COLBERT, 'IvHIGHAM & PARTLOW, P.A.
1001 Heathrow Park Lane
~••lt6 Jtnnot
vu"ow- 'vv I

Lake Mary, F!orida 32746
Website: www.stenstrom.c.Qm<http://www.stenstrom.com!>



"The highest compiimeni we can receive is the referral of your friends, family and business associates.
Thank }I()U for your trust...

Abraham Lincoln once said "a lawyer's time anq advice are his stock and trade." 'lve appreciate your
business.

Electronic Signature Disclaimer. The information block. the typed name of the sender, nor an;1hing else
in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the
contiary is indicated in this message.
if you have an urgent communication or if you have not heard from me in response to your e-mail, please
telephone me. PLE.A.SE DO NOT ASSUrv;E THAT YOUR E-MAil HAS BEEN RECEiVED. if I have not
responded to your a-mail in a refativeiy short period. that ~/,ouid not be crkiiBcteristie of my practice.
Public officials should ensure that they copy other pUblic officials with e-maiis Or-~Ly V'lHE~~

APPROPRIATE.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
Confidentiai Attorney Client Communication/Attorney Work Product This e-mail together with any
attachments is confidentiai, intended for only the recipient(s) named above and may contain infonnat!on
that is privileged, attorney worK producior exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have
received this e-maii in error, or are not t'ie named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination. distribution or copying of this e=mai! or any attachments is strictJy prohibited~ Piease
immediately notify the sender at Igroot@stenstrom.c-Om<maiito:!groot@stenstrom.com> and deiete this e­
mail and any attachments from your computera You should not retain l C~JPY OF use this e...maU or any
attachments for any purpose, or disclose al! or any part of the contents to any person.
[cid :image003.jpg@01 CCBBOO.2135CD70] (cid:image003.jpg@01CC-BaoO.2135CD70J
(cld:imageOO3.jpg@Oi CCBBOO.2135CD70) [cid:image004.jpg@01CCSSOa.2135CD70J
<~LP:/l'www .google.comiimgres?imguri=http://www.sportslogos.netlimagesllogos/31/679/full/2481.g!f&img
refurl=hnp:;;".w.w.sportsiogos.netllogo.php%3Fid%3D2481&h=495&w=534&sz=17&tbnld=DslkUPuHx8gX
3rv1:&tbnh=122&tbnw=132&prev=isearchuI03Fq%3Ds,minole%2Biogocio26tbmCio3Disch%26tbo%30u&zoo
m=1&q~seminola+logo&usg=_X62zyP3h3jt2fjP~CDjCqodP7d6s=&sa=x&ei=AKFmTr20B8-

1tgeV1 c-SHCg&ved=OCBQQ9QEwAQ>
P THERE IS NO PLANET B. PLE.4.SE CONSIOER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRiNT THiS
MESSAGE. G
P Go Green!
TAX NOTICE: No tax advice was intended to be given in this communication and any and all taxpayers
should seek advice based on the taxpayer's pariicuiar circumstances from an independent tax advisor.
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From:
To:
Date:
SUbject:

Lonnie Groot <Igroot@stenstrom.com>
·'ESuchsiand@co.volusia.fJ.us'" <'ESuchsland@co.volusia.f1.us'>
12i20i20i i i:23 AM
PN: ADA Policies; Public Records Request

From: Lonnie Groot
Sent: Friday, December 16, 20114:26 PM
To: 'ESuchsiand@co.volusia.fJ.us'
Subject ADA Poiicies; Pubiic Records Request

THIS TFt~NSMISSiON r"·1AY BE ATTORt-.JEY CL;Et~T PRIViLEGED

Dear Beth:

The foHowing public records are requested for the purpose of reviewing and obtaining copies as may be
desired:

(1). VOTR.-'\N's Arner/cans With Disabilities Act self audit or professionai audit as to compliance with the
Americans \A'ith Disabilities Act.
(2). VOTR..~N's Americans \Vith Disabilities Act compliance pian.
(3), VOTRAN's Americans with Disabilities Act~ Title II. required Setf-Evaluatlon and Transition Pian.
(4). VOTRAN's Amerfcans with Disabi!lties Act relative to bus benches.

This request is made pursuant to Chaptei 119, Fiorida Statuies, ihe Pubiic Records Law of the State of
Florida; and the provisions of the Constitution of the State of FJoiida as set forth in Articie if Section 24 of
the Dec!aratlon of Rights.

I respectfully request that you provide the above-referenced public records1 (ph?-ase read the footnote
and matters addressed below to understand the comprehensive and pler-oarl nature of this pUblic records
requestj.

This request reiates to any and ail forms of communications which you may use as it is believed that all
such communications are disc:rJveraOie pubiic records). To that end. any effort to deiete, wiihhoid. deciine,
or otherwise obstruct. public inspection is vie-Ned as a matter ihai should be revie\·ved by the State
Attorney.

This request reiates to all constituent elements oj your entity to inciude. but not limited to, any related or
affiliated entities or poHtica! subdivisions and shall include. but iioi be lin-died io, aii agents, contractors,
consultants! emplol~as: members, OffiC~fS, directors, committees. divisions, assigns, elected officiais and
legal representatives thereof. As the person holding the ·position that you do with your entit'ft it is
reasonable for us to believe that you will be able to assemble any and all documents of an of your entit'fls
consultants, departments, offices, etc" (as stated above) relative to this matt~r.

This request includes, but is not limited to, any and aU communications between your entity and any
individual (and between ind!viduals within your entity), corporation, partnership, associaiion. jo;nt venture,
proprietorship. firm, governmental body. governmental subdivision or other legal entity along with its

\\



respective parents, subsidiaries affiliates, divisions, members, representatives, committees, partners,
officers, directois, ageniS, empioyees, servants, consuitants, advisors. independent contractors, and any
end aH other persen or entity reiated to them Oi acting on their behan.

I hereby demand that the beJow-described records be made avaUable for our inspection and duplication.
We also believe that reasonable time for all of the documents to be provided Is by Noon on Monday
December 26, 2011, as ali records should be readily available for inspection.. ACOOrdingly, please
arrange fOi all of the subject documents to be avaiiable within that time period in order that we may
accomplish our inspection that day. This request includes the name and telephone number of the person
makin~ this request on behalf of the requestor. Please contact thai person (mej as needed. i remind
you that State law provides numerous legal remedies. inciudingt but net limited tO I the award of attorney
fees j should your entity not comport its actions with the requirements of State law and provides the
opportunity to mediate disputes before the Florida Department of legal Affairs. Also, other penalties a.re
available under controlling Florida law.

tf you or any other employee of your entity of.offiooi contend that you or your entity has custody of a
public record \\'hich ;s exempt from inspection and examination, please state which exernpijon(sj (by
standard citation) ~'Ou or the other individust contend afe appncabie to such public records and the
reasons for the conclusion and your concurrence in the conclusion that such public record is exe.mpt A
request for access to a public record must be granted unless the record is specifically exempted by
statute. An agency that claims the benefit of an exemption bears the burden of proving Its right to the
exemption. if you contend that the records covered by this request or any part of these records is exempt
from inspection and examination, you are required by Section 119.07(2)(a), Florida Statutes, to 'state the
basis the exemption \"..hich (you] contend Is applicable to the record, induding the statutory citation to an
exemption created ur afforded by statute.~ If you decline to giant this iequest in whoie or in part on
reHance on a statutory exemption, I hereby rCt~uest ihat you ~!state in \\'fiting and \\1th particularity the
reasons for the conclusion that the record is exempt" as required by Section 119.07(2)(a)1 Rorida
Statutes. Any such statement must be sufficient to carry your burden of justifying the claim of Q.xemptiol1.

This is a continuing request and we believe that ihis is reasonabie and prudent based upon the rationale
and timing of and for our request as set forth below. YOUi prompt attention is appreci~ted.

The Fiorida Supreme Court has stated that the only delay in producing rec.ords permitted under the public
records iaw "is the Umited reasonabie time allowed the custodian to retrieve the record and delete those
portions of the rec.oid the custodian asserts are exempt." Tribune Company v. Cannella, 458 So. 2d
10i5, 10;8 (Fie. 1984j, appeal dismissed sub nom, DePerte v. Tribune Company, 105 S. Ct. 2315
I~ ncu::\
\1t:lUoJ/"

Also, I call your attention to the following provisions of Section 119.07(1), F!orida Statutes:

(h) Even IT an assertion is made by the custodian of public records that a requested rec.ord is not a DubUc
iecoid subject to pUbiic inspection or copying under this subsection, the requested record shall. .
nevertheless, not be disposed of fOi a period of 30 days after ihe aaie on which a written request to
inspect or c:t:Jpy the record "AlaS served on or otherwise made to the custodian of pubiic records by the
person seeking access to the record. If a eiv!! action is instituted \vithin the 30-day period to enjorce the
provisions of this secti~n \a/ith respect to the requested fec:r:>rd J the custodian of pubHc recoids may not
dispose of the record except by order of a c.ourt of competent jurisdiction after notic~ to ail affected
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parties.
(i) The absence of a civil action instituted for the purpose stated in paragraph (g) does not relieve t"e
custodian of pubiic records of ihe duty to maintain the record as a public record if the record is in fact a
public record subject to public inspection and copying under this subsection and does not otherwise
eXC:iJse Of exonerate the custodian of public re.......rds wom any unauthorized or uniawfui disposition of such
record~

Thank you very much for your courtesies; cooperation and attention to this matter.

i hope that aU is well with you.

FOOTNOTE FOLLO\"JS:

1 "Document or "Record" shall include, but not limited to, the original; all copies of whatever t'r'Ps,
aii non-identical copies and aii drafts (such as "mark ups" or annotated drafts) of any contracts,
agreements, writings, ietters, papers, memoranda, notes, correspondence, reports or records of
confeienoos or other meetings, staff reports, legal opinions or recornmendaiions. analyses. iistings.
reports or recordings of t6.'ephone or other c.onversations. journais: desk calendars, appointmeni books,
diaries j fists, reports, studies, surveys! communications, c2Jmputer files, e-maiis. accounting ieOOrds,
facsimiles~ photographs. movie files; audio and video tapes~ agreements. budgets, contract.!,
subcontracts, bids, quotes, proposals, estimates, change orders, materia! and labor records, payroll
records, evaluations, estimates, opinions, analyses, summaries. opinions. instructions, schedules, ......,orl<
papeiS, invoices, books. pamphiets, brochures, advertisements, telearams. telexes, cables. financial
records, statistical records, tabulations, computer printouts. data sheets, data processing codes, forms,
charts, drawings, siides, films, microfilm, miciofiche and aU other things inciuding verbai. numerical, or
pic10rial records, whether printed, typed, handwritten, draVr1', recorded on film or tape or wiihin any data
proc~5~.ing ~yste.m, ?r r~cor~ed .or retained ~Y a~~ other mean~ on paper or eieetroni.c~ as W~~I as ~~y
other thing In whtch InformatIon ,s recorded In wnting! scur.d: pIcture or other means Irrespective Of Torm.

"Document" or "Record" aiso inciuces, but is not limited to, the file within which anv item
cimstituting a "document,' as defined above, is found and aiso the foider, jacket or other contained in
Vwilich the file was kept Or stored.

The terms "Document" or "Record" are used herein in their broadest and most liberal sense and
means all wl'itien, typed. printed, recorded or graphic materials, however produced, inclUding al! electronic
flies andior documents, of any and every kind or description and whether an original, master, duplicate Qr
c:OPY. however different in any "A/ay from the anginal wneiher by interiineations, receipt stamp, notation.
indication of copy center rec~iYed OF otherwise. communications, computer flies, e-maiis, accounting
records, facsimiles) photographs! movie files. alidiu and video tapes, agreements, budgets, conifacis,
subcontracts, bids j quotes; proposals. estimates. change orde.~l material and labor records, PSlTOU
records, evaluations, estimates, opinions, studies, analyses, summaries.

Pubiic records also means, but is not iimited to, aU documents, papers, letters, maps, books,
tapes, photclQraphs. rUms, sound recordings Oi othei materials, regardiess of physicai form or
characteristics: made or received pursuant to !S\yor in connection with the transaction of officiai business.
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This request is intended to require production of all documents and, if originals are not available. ("Jples
are to be provided. Also, all copies or originals and copies of copies are requested for review.

"Relating to," "re!ate to,· or ~re!ated to" means. bu1 is not limited to, containing, containing
refer~nces tc~ describing: explaining; inc'uding, but not limited tOt modir/ing. supplementing, c1siif"yiiiQ,
evidencingj appertaining, affecting, embodying, substantiating; contradicting and/of referring to.

·Person" shaH include, bui noi be limited to, natural persons, proprietorships, corporations,
agencies, partnerships, groups, associations or organizations or any other form or entity.

llYou" or "yourI' shan me.ani but not be limited to~ the entir! and its employees; representatives
and, unless privileged, its attorney.

I hope that allis well wiih you.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.,

Please can me ANYT!ME at the office ~ (407-322-2171) or at my e-eU phone· (38&.748--3585). i anSVYai
my cell phone 24 hours a day. If long distance. the office's ton free number is ;800..247-5225. My e-mail
address is olgroot@stenstrom.com<maillo:lgroot@stenstrom.com>

I look forward to seeing you.

icid:lmage005.png@OlCCBBOO.214B5140JLonnie Groot Board Certified City. County & Local
GOVciiiment Law (Bio<htlp:ilWW'N.stenstrom.comiBiolL.onnieGioot.asp>j

STENSTROM, MCINTOSH, COLBERT, WHIGHAM 8; PARTLOW,
1001 Heathrow Park Lane
Suite 4001
Lake Mary, Fiorida 32746
V'Iabsite: www.stenstrom.com<http://www.stenstrom.comi>

"The highest compliment we can receive ;s the referral of YOUi friends, family and business associates.
Thank you for your trust."

Abraham lincoln once said "a lawyer's time and advice are his stock and trade." '.II./e appieciate Y'JUr
business..

Electronic Signature Disclaimer. The infonnation biock, the typed name of the sender, nor anything else
in tt)is message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the
contrary is indicated in this message.
If you have an urgent communication or if you have r:-ot heard from me in respon~e to YOUi e..mail. please
telephone me. PLE.ASE DO NOT ASSUME THAT YOUR E-MAIL HAS BEEN RECEiVED. if i have not
responded to your e-mail in a relatively short period, that would not be characteristic of my piBctie:e.
Public officials should ensure that they copy other public officials with e-mails ONLY WHEN
APPROPRiATE.
COt..JFIDENTIALiTY NOiiCE:
Confidentiai Attorney Client Communicaiion/Aiiorney Work Product. This e-mail together with any
attachments is confidential, intended for only the iecipient(s) named above and may contain information
that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure undei applicable law. if you have
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received this e-mail in error, or are not the named recipient(s), you are hereby notffied that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please
immediately notify the sender at Igroot@sienstrom.com<maiito:igroot@stenstrom.com> and delete this e­
mail and ~ny atT.achments from y~r ~mp~ltei. You Sh?u~d__not retain, copy or use this e-mail or any
af4aachmants for any purpose. Of O!SCIOSe an or any part or the contents to any person.
[cid:image003.jpg@01 CCBBOO.2135CD70] [cid:imagftl'03.Jpg@OlCCBBQtJ.2135CD70]
[cid:imageo03.jpg@01C~BBOO.2135CD70] [cid:imageC04~jpg@01 CCBBOO.2135CD?OJ
<http://www.google.comlimgres?imgurl=http:/Iwww.sports!ogos.netlimagesl!ogos!31/679/fuI1/2481.gif&img
refuri=http.Jlwww.sportslogos.netllogo.php%3Fld%3D2481&h=495&w=534&sz=17&tbnid=Ds!kUPuHx8cX
3M:&tbnh=i22&ibnw=132&prev=isearch%3Fq%3Dseminole%2Blogo%26tbm%3Disch%26tbo%3DuIl.7oo
m=1 &q=seminole+logo&usg=_ X62zyP3h3kzijR2CDjCqodP7d6s=&sa=X&ei=AKFmTr20B8-
1tgeVlcSHCg&ved=OCBQQ9QEwAQ>
P THERE ;S NO PLAt"ET B. PLE..-4SE CONSiDER THE Et-.JVIROr-~tv1E~~T BEFORE YOU PRiNT THiS
MESSAGE. u
PGoGreen!
TAX NOTICE: No tax advice was intended to be given in this communication and any and an ta..ilpayerS
shouid seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

FiOm: Lonnie Groot
Sent: Th~rsday I December 15. 2011 12:29 PM
To: ·ESuchs!afjd@co~voiusia.f!.us~

Subject: F\AJ: ADA Policies

Beth:

Thanks for the caii this morning.

i iook for'A'afd to reviewing the document(s).

Thanks again.

lonnie Groot

From: lonnie Groot
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 20;; 8:04 AM
To: 'ESuchslanc;f@co.volusia.fl.us'
Subject: ADA Policies

THIS TP_~NSM!SSIO~J ~.1AY BE ATTCRt--JEV CLJEt"r PRIVilEGED

Elizabeth:

; hope that aii is weii with you.

I would appreciate your e""maUing to me a copy of the VOTRAi~ ADA poiicies and ADA compliance
...I""" ...{~\
""CllI'\~!.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Piease can me ANYTIME at the office 6 (407-322-2171) or at my cell phone· (386-748-3685). ! anS\Ner
my ceii phone 24 hours a day. if iong distance, the office's toll free number is 6800-247-5225. My e-mail
address is =Igioot@stenstrom.com<maiiio:igroot@stenstrom.com>

; ;ook forward to seeing you.

(cid:image005.png@01CCBBOO.214B5140]Lonnie Groot. Board Certified City, County & Local



Government Law (Bio<http://www.stenstrom.comlBio/LonnieGrootasp>)

STENSTROM, MCINTOSH, COLBERT, WHiGHAM & PARTLOW, PA
1001 Heatnrcn'J Park Lane
Suite 4001
lake ~.1ary~ Florida 32745
Website: WYVY-I.stenstrom..com<hUp:/I'/.v."w·,.stenstrom..com/>

WThe higheslcompliment we can receive Is the referral of your friends. fam!!y and business associates.
Thank you for your trust.;;

Abraham Lincoln once said "a lawyer's time and advice are his stock and trade." We appreciate your....._:_-.--~
Yl!~"''='~~.

Electronic Signature Dis~a;mer. The information block, the tYl=aerj name of ti1e sender. nor any1hing else
in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the
contrary is indicated in this message. _
if you have an urgent communication or if you have not heard from me in response to your e-mai!, please
telephone me. PLEASE DO NOT ASSUME THAT YOUR E-MAIL HAS BEEN RECEIVED. If I have not
responded to your e-mail in a relatively short period, that wouid not be characteristic of my practice.
PubHe onicia!s ShOUfd ensure that they copy othei pUblic offleiais with e-maiis ONLY WHEN
ADDDf'\DDIATr::".. .-.,,.,,r"'I"'\' b.

CONF!DENT!ALlTY NOTICE:
Confidential Attorney Client Communication/Attorney Work Product This e-maH together with any
attachments is confidential, intended for only the recipient!s) named above and rna-f contain informal/on
that is priviieged, attorney work product or exempt from disdosure under applic.ab!e law. !f you have
received this a-mali in error, or are not the named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-maii or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please
immediately notify the sender at igroot@stenstrom.com<maiito:igroot@Stenstrom.com> and delete this e­
mail and any attachments from your compl.rter~ You should not ielain, copy or use this a-maii or any
attachments for any purpose: or disclose all or any part of the contents to any person.
rcid:imaoe003~jpg@01 CCBBOO.2135CD701 [cid:imace003.ioa@01CCBBOO.2135CD70j
[cid:image003.jpg@01 CCBBOO.2135CD70j -(cid:imageOO4:rig@01CCSSOO.2135CD701
<http://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http:llwww.sportslogos.neVimagesllogosl31/S791fo..:11/2481.gif&img
refuri=hitp:iiwww.sportsiogos.netllogo.php%3Fid%3D2481&h=495&W=534&sz=17&tbnid=DslkUPuHx8gX
3M:&tbiih=122&tbfiw-""132&prev=isearch%3Fq%3Dserninole%2Blogo%26tbm%3Disch%26tbo%3Du&zoo
m=l &q=seminoie+iogo&usg=_ X62zyP3h3kzfjR2CDjCqodP7d6s=&sa=X&ei=AKFmTr20B8­
1tgeV1e..-SHCg&ved=OCBQQ9c:JE\YAQ>
P THEPJ: !S ft-~O PLAt..JET B~ PLEASE CONSiDER THE ENVIRONty1Er-~T BEFORE YOU PRiNT iHiS
MESSAGE. U
PGoGreen!
TAX NOTICE: No tax advice was intended to be given in this communication and any and all taxpayeiS
shouid seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tal( advisor.



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

R ..th·
_,,*'11-

LonnIe Groot <Jgroot@stenstrom.com>
~'ESuchsiand@co .voiusia.fi .us;;; <'ESuchsland@co.volusia.f1.us'>
12/23/2011 8:44 AM
F\AJ: ADA Policies; Public Recoids Requesi

When might Janticipate a reply?

Thanks.

Lonnie Groot

From: Lonnie Groot
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 7:15 AM
To: 'ESuchsland@co.volusla.f1.us·
Subject: ADA Policies; Public Records Request

From: Lonnie Groot
Sent: Tu~~aYl December 20; 2011 7:23 AM
To: 'ESuc.hsland@co.vo!usia.fl.us·
SUbject: FW: ADA Policies; Public Records Request

From: lonnie Gioot
Seni: Friday, December 16. 2011 4:25 P~1

To: 'ESuchsland@w.volusia.f'.us'
Subject: ADA PoJicies; Public Records Request

THIS TRANSMISSION MAY BE ATTORNEY CLIENT PR!V!LEGED

Dear Beth:

The following public rec~Jrds are requested for the purpose of revieWing and obtaining copies as may be
noeiron o
__VII,""Y.

(1). VOTRAN's Americans With Disabilities Act self audit or professional audit as to compliance with the
Americans With Disabilities Act.
(2). VOiRAN's Americans With Disabiiities Act compliance plan.
(3), VOTP~N's Ameiicans with Disabilities Act, iitie ii, required Seif-Evaiuation and Transition Plan.
(4). VOTPv4N's Americans with DisabiHties Act ielative to bus benches.

This request is made pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, the Public Records Law of the State of
Florida, and the provisions of the Constitution of the State of Florida as set forth in .J\rtic!e !, Section 24 of
the Deciaration of Rights.

i respectf'.Jiiy request that you piOvide the above-referenced public records1 (piease read the footnote
and matters addressed beio\y to understand the compienenslve and plenary nature oj ihis pubiic records
P_"'II_~.\
I-';;",!U"'~l/'

\1



5

This request relates to any and aii forms oj communications which you may use as it is believed that all
such communications are discoverable public records). To .ihai end. any effort to delete. withhold. decline,
or other.vise obstruct. public inspection is vie\-a/ed as a mattei that should be reviewed by ihe State
Attorney.

This requesi reiates to aii constituent elements of your entity to include, but not limited to, any related or
affiliated entities Of political subdivisions and shaii indude, but not be limited to, all agents, contractors,
consuit.ants. empioyses, membsiS, officers, directors, commitiees, divisions, assigns, elected officials and
legal representatives thereof. As the person hoiding the position that you do with your entity, it is
reasonable for us to believe that you will be able to assembie any and aU documents of aii of your entity's
consultants, dep~rtments, offices, etc,~ (as stated above) relative to this matter.

This iequesi lnciudes, but is noi iimited to, any and all communications between your entity and any
individuai (and between individuals within your eniiiy), corporation. partnership, association, joint venture,
proprietorship. firm, governmentai body. governmental subdivision or other iegai entity aiong with its
respective parents. sybsidi~nes affWates, divisions. members, representatives, committees, partners,
offic-ers. directors. agents, employees, servants j consultants, advisors. independent contraetoiS, and any
and all other person or entity related to them or acting on their behalf.

i hereby demand tJ'iat the below-deseribeci records be made available for our inspection and duplication.
We also beiieve that reasonable time fOi aU of the documents io be provided is by Noon on Monday
Dece~ber 26j 2Q11; as an rec-ords should be readUy avaUable fOi inspection.. Accordingiy, piease­
arrange for aU of the subject documents to be avaiiable within that time period in videi that we may
accomplish our inspection that day. This request includes the name and telephone number of the peiSon
making this request on behalf of the requestor. Please c.ontact that person (me) as r.eeded. i remind
you that State law provides numerous legal remedies, including; but not !!mlted to. the award of attorney
fees, shouid your entity not comport its actions with the requirements of State law and provides the
opportunity to mediate disputes before the Fiorida Department of Legal Affairs. Also, other penalties are
available under controlling Floilda law.

If you or any other employee of your entity or officer contend that you or YOUi entity has custody of a
public record which is exempt from inspection and examination, please state which exemption(s) (by
siandard citation) you or the other individual contend are applicable to such public rec.ords and the
reasons fOi the conclusion and your concurrence in the conclusion that such pUblic record is exempt A
request for access to a public record must be granted uniess ihe record is specifically exempted by
statute. An ag~ncy that claims the benefit of an exemption beaiS the burden of proving iis right to the
exemption. If you contend that the records ()):vered by ihis request or any part of these records is exempt
from inspection and examination, you are required by Section 119.07(2)(a), Fiorida Statutes, to M.state the
basis the exemption which [you] contend Is applicab!e to the record, including the statutofy c!tatkm to an
exemption created or afforded by statute. n If you decline to grant this request in whole or in part on
reiiance on a statutory exemption, I hereby request that you "state in writing and with particularity the
reasons fOi the conclusion that the record is exempt" as reqUired by Section 119.07(2)(a), Florida
Statutes. Any such statement must be sufficient to carry your burden of justifying the claim of exemption.

This is a continuing request and we believe that this is reasonable and prudent based upon the rationale



and timing of and for our request as set forth below. Your prompt attention is apprecJated.

The Florida Supreme Court has stated that the ani)' delay in producing ieCOids permitted under the pubiic
records law "is the limited reasonable time a;;ow~d the Giistodian to retrieve the record and delate those
portions of the record the custodian asserts are exempt!' Tribune Company v~ C..annelia, 458 So. 2d
1075, 1078 (Fla. 1984), appeal dismissed sub nom, DePerte v. Tribune Company, 105 $. Ct. 2315
(1985).

Also, i cali your attention to the following provisioils of Section 119.0;(1 j. Fiorida Statutes:

(11) Even if an assertion is made by the custodian of public records that a requested i6COid is not a public
rec-ord subject to public insD8ction or coDvino under ta,is subsection, the requested record shal!.
nevertheless. not-be disposed of for a periodof 30 days after the date on \\'hich a "Titlen request to
inspect or copy the record was served on or otherwise made to the custodian of public records by the
person seeking access to the record. If a civil action is instituted within the 30-day period to enforce tl1e
provisions of this section with respect to the requested record, the custodian of public records may not
dispose of the ieCvid except by order of a court of competent jurisdiction after notice to all affected
parties.
(i) The absence of a civil action instituted for the purpose stated in paragraph (gj does not ielieve the
custodian of public records of the duty to maintain the record as a public record if the record is in fact a
public record subject to public Inspection and copying under this subsection and does not otherwise
excuse or exonerate the custodian of public records from any unauthorized or un!s\Alfu! disposition of such
record.

Thank you verI much for your courtesies) cooperaiion and attention to this matter.

! hope that all is wel! with you.

FOOTNOTE FOLLOWS:

1 "Document or "RecordD shat.' include, but no! limited io. ihe original, ail copies of 'vl;hatever type,
all non-identical copies and all drafts (such as Amark ups· or annotated drafts) of any contracts.
agreements: writings, letters; papersj memoranda. notes. correspondence, reports or records of
conferences or other meetings, staff reports, legal opinions or recommendations, analyses, listings,
reports or recordings of telephone or other conversations, journals, desk calendars, appointment books,
diaries, lisis, reports, studies, surveys, communications, computer files, e-mails, accounting records,
facsimiles, photographs. movie files, audio and video tapes. agreements. budgeis. contracts,
SUbc:r.Jfitr8CtS, bids, quotes, proposais, estimates. change orders. material and labor records. payroii
records~ evaluations; estimates. opinions, analyses. summaries, opinions. instructions, schedules, work
papers, Invoices, books, pamphlets~ brochures, advertisements; telegramsj telexes. cables. financiai
records, statistical records, tabulations. computer printouts, data sheets, data processing codes. forms,
charts, drawings, slides, films, microfilm, microfiche and all other things including verba!, numerical, or
pictorial records, whether printed, typed, handwritten, drawn, recorded on film or tape Or within any data
processing system, or recorded or retained by any other means on paper or electronic, as well as any
other thing in which informaiion is recorded in writing, sound, picture or other means irrespective of form.



"Document" or "Record" also includes, but is not limited to, the file within which any item
constituting a "document: as defined above, is found and also the foider, jacket or other contained in
which the fne \a.'aS kept or stored.

The terms MDocument" or "Record" are used herein in their broadest and most liberal sense and
means all written, typed, printed, recorded or graphic materials, hOYlElver produced, including a!! electronic
fiies andior documents, of any and every kind or description and whether an original, master, duplic.ate or
copy, howe....er different in any way ITom ihe originai whether by interfin~ations, receipt stamp, notation.
indication of copy center received Oi otheiwise, communications, computer flies, e-maiis, accounting
r~-ordsj facsimUes, photographs. movie fiies, audio and video tapes, ag;eements, budgets, contracts.
subcontracts! bids, quotes: pioposals; estimates, change orders. materia! and labor records l paYioH
records j evaluations. estimates, opInions, studies, analr~es= summaries~ .

Public records also means, but is not iimited to, all documents, papers, letters. maps, books,
tapes, photographs, films, sound recordings or other materiais, regardiess of physical form or
characteristics, made or received pursuant to law or in connection with the transaction of officiai business.
This request is intended to require prc.ouction of aU documents and, if origin"als are not available, copies
are to be provided. A!sol af! copies or originals and copies of copies are requested for rev!e\v.

"Reiating to," "reiate io,~ or "reiated to' means, but is not limited to, containing, containing
references to, describing, explaining, including, but not iimiied to, modifying, supplementing, clarifying,
evidencing, appert.aining, affecting, embodying, substantiating, contradicting andior reierring io. -

·Person" shall include, but not be limited to, natura! persons, proprietorships, corporations,
agencies, partnerships, groups, assocIations or organizations or any other form or ent!!y.

-VOlt or "yourD sfi..ai! mean, but not be iimited to, the entity and its employees, represeniatives
and J unless privifeQad, its attorney~

I hope that all is well with you.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Piease cal! me Af'ryl!r..~E at the offiCe e (407-322-2171) or at my ceii phone· (386-748-3685j. i answer
my cell phone 24 hours a day. If long distance. the omce!s toi! free number is =800-247-5225. My a-maii
address Is -lgroot@stenstrom.com<mailto:tgroQt@stenstfom.rom>

I look forward to seeing you.

icid:image005.png@Oi CCBBOO.2i4B5140)Lonnie Groot, Board Certified City, County & Local
Government Law (8io<httpHwww.stenstrom.comiBioiLonnieGroot.asp»

STE~~STROM,MCINTOSH, COLBERT. \,;vHIGHArv1 &PARTLOVV, P.A.
1001 Heathrow Park Lane'
Suite 4001
Lake Mary, Florida 32746



Website: www.stenstrom.com<http://www.stenstrom.com/>

"The highest compliment we can receive is the referral oj your jriends, famiiy and business associates.
Thank YOy fOi your trust~ II

Abraham Lincoln once said "a ~a'NYer's time and advice are his stcv~k and trade." We appreciate YOUi

business.

Eiectronic Signature Disciaimer. The information block, the typed name of the sender, nor en~'thing else
in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the
contrary is indicated in this message.
rt you have an urgent communication or if you have not heard from me in respOnse to your e-mail, please
te!schone me. PLEASE DO t"OT ASSUME THAT YOUR E~;y1AiL HAS BEEt~ RECEiVED. ji i have not
resPonded to your e-mail in a re!atively short period j tt:aat would not be characteristic of my pi&ctice.
Public officials should ensure that they copy other public officials with e-maUs Or~LY VvHEN
APPROPRIATE.
CONFiDENTiALITY NOTICE:
Confidential Attorney Ciient Communication/Attorney Work Product. This e-mail together with any
attachments is confidential, intended for oniy the recipient{s; named above and may contain information
that is prtvneged. attorney work product or exempt from disc;osure under appiicabie iaw. Ifyou have
received this e-mail in error, or are not the named recipisnt(s}, you &ie hereby notified ihat any useJ

dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any attachments is strictiy pjohibited. Piease
immediately notify the sender at Igroot@stenstrom.com<maflto:lgrcJlJf@stensirom.com> and delete this e­
mail and any attachments from your computer. You should not retain, copy or usa this a-mail or any
attachments for any purpose. or disclose all or any part of the contents to any person.
[cid:imageQ03.jpg@OlCeSSOa.z135CD70J lcid:lmage003.jpg@01CCBBOO.2135CD70J
[cid:imagaOO3.jpg@01CCBBOO.2135CD70] [cid:image004.jpg@01CCBBOO.2135CD70]
<http://www.googie.comiimgrss?lmgurl=htlp:/lwww.sportsiogos.netiimagestlogosi31/679/fuI1/2481.gif&img
refu;1=http://www~S~A:Jf"1slogos.netilogo.php%3Fid~.(;3D2481&h=4S5&w=534&sz=17&ibnid=DsikUPuHx8gX
3M:&tbnh=122&tbn\\f=132&prev=/search%3Fct'/o3Dseminoie%2Blcgo%26tbm%3Disch%26tbo%3Du&zoo
m=1 &q=seminole+logo&usg=_X62zyP3h3kzfjR2CDjCqodP7d6s=&sa~X&ei=AKFmTr2CB~
1tgeV1cSHCQ&ved=OCBQQ9QEwAQ>
P IHERE IS NO PLANET B. PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENV!RONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS
MESSAGE. ij
PGoGiSsnf
TAX NOTiCE: No tax advice was intended to be given in this communication and any and all taxpayers
should seek aavle-e based on the taxpayer's pai'liculai ciiC"Umstances from an independent tax advisor.

From: Lonnie Groot
Sent: Thursdav. December 15,201112:29 PM
To: ;ESuchsland@co.volusia.fl,us'
Subject: FW: ADA Poiicies

Beth:

Thanks for the call this morning.

I look forward to reviewing the document(s}.

ihanks again.

From: Lonnie Groot
Sent: Thursday. December 15, 2011
To: 'ESuchsland@co.volusia.fl.us'

o.nA A • ..1
y.u.... !"\rY!
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SUbject: ADA Policies

THIS TRANSMiSSiON MAY BE ATIORNEY CliENT PRiVilEGED

Elizabeth:

! hope that an is we!! with you.

I would appreciate your e-mailing to me a copy of the VOTRAN ADA policies and ADA compliance
pian(s).

Thank you fOi YOUi attention to this matteL

Please call me A.t..~YTlrv1E at the offic-e· (407-322-2171) or at my eeU phone e· (386-748-3685). ; answer
my cell phone 24 hours a day. If fong distance, the officels toU free number is -800-247...5225. r,,;ye-mail
address is ·lgroot@stenstrom.como:::mailto:Igroot@stenstrom.com>

i iook forward to seeing you.

[cld:lmage005.png@01CCBBOO.21485140jLonnie Groot, Board Certified City, County & local
Government Law (Bio<http://v.A/rN.stenstrom..coiT'JBiolLonnieGroot.asp>)

STENSTRO~..~~ ~4C!NTOSH, COLBERT; ~A/HIGHA1Y1 & PARTlQ\r\', P.A.
1001 Heathrow Park Lane
Suite 4001
Lake Mary, Florida 32746
Website: www.stenstrom.com<http://www.stenstrom.com/>

~T:"e highest compliment we can receive is the re1errdl of your friends, family and business associates.
Thank you for your trust."

Abraham Lincoln once said liS !aW'/er's time and advice are his stock and trade." Vve appreciate your
business.

I
~

Electronic Signature Disclaimer. The infonnation block. the typed name of the sender, nor anything else
in this message is intended to constitute an eiectronlc signature unless a specific statement to the
contrary is indicated in this message.
If you have an urge'nt communication or if you have not hean:l from me in response, io your e-maii. piease
telephone me. PLEASE'DO t~OTASSUME TH.l\T YOUR E.......4AIL HAS BEEN RECEIVED. If I have not
responded to your e-mail in a relatively short period~ that would not be characteristic of my practicea
Public officials should ensure that they copy other public offICials with e~mails ONLY V',IHEN
APPROPRIATE.
CONFiDENTiAliTY NOTICE:
Confidential Attorney Ciient CommunicaiioniAttorney Work Product. This a-mail together with any
attachments is confidential, intended for only the reeipient(s) named above and may contain information
that is pri\ineb~dJ attorney work product or ex~mpt from disclosure undei applicabie iaw. If you have
received this e=man in error; or ara not the named recipient(s), you are hereby notifted that any use,
dis..semination, distribution or copying of this e=mai! or any atlac:,ments is strictly prohibited. ?tease
immediately notify the sender at Igroot@s!enstrom.com<mai!to:!groot@stenstrom.com> and delete this e­
mail and any attachments from your computer. You should not retain, c.opy or use this e~mai! or any
attachments for any purpose, or disclose all or any part of the contents to any person.
[cid:imageG03.jpg@OlCCBBOO.2135CD70j lcid:image003.jpg@01CCBBOO.Z13qCD70J
[cid:image003.jpg@01CC8800.2i35CD70] [cid:image004.jpg@Oi CCBBOO.2135CD70J
<htip:iiV'I'INI.googie.comiimgres?imgurl=http://Vvvvw.sportslogos.netiimages/logosi3ii679ifuil/2481.gif&img
refu!1=http://"v\ilAf'iN.sportslogos.neViogo.pnp%3Fid%3D2481&h=495&w=534&SZ~17&tbnid=DsikUPuHx8gX
3~~:&tbnh=122&tbn\l''=132&prev=lsearch~103Fq%3DsemiF!oie%2Blogo%26tb~%3Disch%26tbo%3Du&zoo



m"'1 &q"'seminoie+iogo&usg=-J<62zyP3h3kzfjR2CDjCqodP7d6s=&sa=X&ei=AKFmTr20B8­
1tgaV; cSHCg&vad=OCBQQ9QEwAQ>
P THERE is NO PL.c\NET B. PLEASE COr-~srDER THE Et..JV'RONMENT BEFORE YOU PRiNT THIS
~..1ESSAGE. G
P Go Green!
TAX NOTICE: No tax advice was intended to be given In this communication and any and ail t~ypayers
should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular CIrc.lJffistanc-es from an independent tax advisQr.



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:
Att.achment.s:

Lonnie Grooi <igrooi@siensirom.com>
"'ESuchsland@co.volusia.fl.us'N <'ESuchsialid@co.volusia.ff.us'>
1?;?~;?nii il'·':;'" Ai. ."__v, ..v. , ~.IJU ",w.
AnA

1"\bI!"\

AIIC!C.+""",~I.:""_I1_-- 11I1\ nA nL!t _..JZ
_ ...",,,,,ut-',"",U'U'C'IIIIt;:~_'y-y.,.-Vg"PU!



From:
TO:
Date:
Subject:

Elizabeth Suchsland
·ESuchsl~md@co.volusia.fl.us'; Groot, lonnie
;2;23;201; 1:44 PM
Re: Plv: ADA Poiicies; Pubiic Records Request

(

Merry Christmas Mr. Groot.

We are working on a resPonse and should have it to you by ne~1 Fridayj December 30, 2011.

Wishing you and your loved ones a very Merry Christmas, and a very Happy New Year.

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Suc-hsJand
Assistant General tv1anager of Operations and Matnter-.ance
VOTR4N
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona. Fl 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487

CO~JFIDENTIALITYNOTiCE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with It 6i6 oonfidentlai and are
intended so!ely for the use of the indrvidual or entity to wnien they are addressed. This communication
may also contain material protected and governed by the Health Insurance and Portability and
Accountability Act (HIPAA). If you are not the Intended recipient of this e~mai! and the information it
contains or if you are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this a-rna!! and the information
it contains to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying ofthis e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this 8=maii in error, please contact the sender of this message.

>>> lonnie Groot <Igroot@stenstrom.com> 1212312011 8:44 AM »>
Beth:

\tVhen might i anticipate a reply?

Thanks.

lonnie Groot

From: Lonnie Groot
Sent: \l'Jadnesday. Oecembei 21. 2011 7:15 AM
To: 'l=~uchslandVi!co~ volusia.fl.us'
Subject: ADA Policies: Public Rec:I"Jrds Request

From: lonnie Groot
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 7:23 AM
To: 'ESuchsland@co.voiusia.fi.us'
Subject: t-'l'l: AuA PoUciss; Public Records Request



From: Lonnie Groot
Sent: Friday, December 16.2011 4:26 Prw1
To: ·ESuchsland(d)co~voliJsiaJ'.ust

Subject: ADA Policies; Public Records Request

THIS TRANSMISSION MAY BE ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

Dear Beth:

The foUov.;ng public records are requested for the purpose of reviewing and obtaining copies as may be
desired:

(1). VOTRAN's Americans With Disabilities Act self audit or professional audit as te compliance with the
Americans With Disabilities Act.
(2). VOiRAN's Americans With Disabiiities Act compliance plan.
(3), VOTRAN's Americans with Disabiiiiies Act, Titie ii, required Self-Evaluation and Transition Plan.
(4). VOTR.A,N!s A.."ericans with Disabilities Act relative io bus benches.

This request is made pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statl.'1es, the Public Records Law of the State of
Fionda, and the provisions of the Constitution of the State of Florida as set forth in Artjcle !. Sectien 24 of
ihe Declaration of Rights.

I respectfa•.liiy request that you provide the above-referenced public records; (piease read the footnote
and matters addressed below to understand U".s comprehensive and plenary nature of this pubiic records
request).

This request relates to any and all forms of communications which you may use as It is believed that all
such communications are discoverable public records). To that end, any effort to delete. witt,ho!d. decline.
Oi otherwise obstruct, pubiic inspection is viewed as a matter that should be reviewed by the State
Attorney.

This request relates to all constituent elements of your entity to include! but not limited to. any reiated or
affiliated entities or political subdivisions and shall include. but not be limited to, all agents, contractors;
consuitants, empioyees, members, officers, directors, committees, divisions, assigns; elected officials and
legal iepresentatrves thereof. As the person hoiding the position that you do with your entity, it is
reasonable for us to beHave that you will be able io assembie any and aii documents of all of your entity's
conSUltants. departments, offices. etc.. (as stgtsd above) iclative to this matter. --

This request includes, but is not limited to, any and all communications between your entity and any
individual (and between individuals within your entity), corporation, partnership, association, joint venture,
pioprietorship, firm, governmentai body, governmental subdivision or other legal entity along with its
respective parents, subsidiaries affiliates, divisions, members, representatives, committees, partners.
officers, directors, agenis. employees, servants, conSUltants, advisors, independent contractors, and"any
and aU other person or entity related to them or acting on their behaif. -



i hereby demand that the beiow-described records be made available for our Inspection and duolication.
INe also believe that reasonabie time for aii of the documents to be provided is by Noon on Monday
Dr~mber 25, 2011 t as aii iacoids should be ieadily available for inspection.. Accordingiy, piease
;ti'rAi"iiiA fi"ii. j;il~ nf tfig CI ihia~j nnrllrnAntc!: Tn ....0 !:II,-,~ii~hillll!t. \alith!", tio.fti ioi_ .... __.i_'" ; .... __ ......- ... aa._ - _..
-"-.'B- ._•.-" _ ••••_ ---.I_V..... •••"-" • ....., IV ..,..., u.g"U""I~ ...,.nl'UI I..lal Llilia t.,.:;;'IUU III Ulutn \lIeU wt' rnay
accomplish our inspection that day_ This request jnc~udes the name and telephone number of the person
making this request on behalf of the requestor. Pleas.~ contact that person (rr-e) as nee-ded. ! remind
you that State law provides numerous legal remedies, including, but not limited te. the a\\rard of aflamev
fees, should your entity not comport its actions with the requlre-ments of State lawand provides t"e -•
opportunity to mediate disputes before the Florida Department of Legal Affairs. Also. other Denalties are
available under controiiing Fionda law. - -. - - - - -

If you or any other employee of your tlntit'l or officer contend that you Oi your entity has custody of a
public record which is exempt from inspection and examination, please state which exemotionCs\ Cbv
standard citation) you or the other individual contend are applicable to suc.h public rec-ards and ihil-'
reasons for the conclusion and your concurrence in the conclusion that such oublic record is exemot. A
request for access to a public record must be granted unless the record is specifically exem-Piedb:;-­
statute. An agency that claims the benefit of an exemption bears the burden of proving its right to -the
&:OIIYDrnnfinn rr '-Inll a"nn....o.nri +h~+ ihft ...--...........i... __...__."j ..........1 a • __" • a __-I. -.1.a.L - - - __ - _I • -_no_...,.,...._.... II 7"'''' ,""U""'IIiiOiIiU 'ria, ,. KOJ 11;J\,NIU" \"vY'lCJIIIC'U uy 1111'" n'~UC;:t1 ur (fuy IJi:Irl OT (neSB recoros IS exempt
from insrJ61.~iun and examination, you are required by Section 119.07(2)(a), Florida Statu1es. to "state the
basis the exemption which [you] contend is applicable to the record, !ncluding the statutory citation to an
exemption c..reated or afforded by statl.!te.· If YOU decline to arant this reauest in whole 0; in Di=irt on
reliance on a statutory exemption, I hereby request that yo!..! ';'state in writing and with p~rti~ra~iiv-the
reasons tor the conclusion that the record is exemot" as reQuired bv section 119.0712-\(al. FloridA
StaMas. Any such sistement must be sufficient to carry your burden of justifylng·thed~~;,t-;x~mption.

This is a continuing request and we belie'Ye that this Is reasonable and prudent based upon the rationale
::Inri timinn nf :::Inti fnr n ••r rAnl.a~t!O~ e!At f ....rth h61""".., V"'.IP r'\p"'ft't ....+ ,.H_..... i__ i... -----:-,-~
_ ••_ <::3 _. _. ,- ._. --- ._""'-_ _ -""''" .v, UI "',""". • VU, !"i'VII'." g"~lnft,lll I., ClJlfJ,et";It:nt1\l.

The Florida Supreme Court has stated that the oniy deiay in producing records permitted under the public
records law ';ls the iimited ieasonable time allowed the custodian to retrieve the record and delete tnose
~KJrtiof!s of the record the custodian asserts are exempt.;; Tribune Company v. Cannella. 458 So. 2d
1075! 1078 (Fla. 1984)~ appeal dismIssed sub nom. DePerte Y. Tribune Company. 105 S. Ct. 23;5
(1985).

Aiso. i caii your atiention to the foiiowing provisions of Section 119.07(1). Florida Statutes:

(h) t;ven if an assertion is made by the custodian of public iecoids that a requested record is not a pubiic
record subject to public inspection or copying under this subsection. the requested record shaU,
nlCl\lDrfholo~~ nnf h.o ,.n~nl"u',,~"" "J ~ft. .i_",I -I I)n ..1_••_ -A__ 6i..-. -I_&. WLt_L __ . ~·U - _. • •

I._ .. _ ••"V'_W'"', 11\,1\.."., ""'ii1"'V~U VI .v. a pCln,J'J VI.,;;II\)' Yay~ ~H~' Ule' UC'!I!!:f un •. f!!cn a wnnen request to
inspect or copy the·rec-Ord was served on or othe!"Nise made to the custodian of DubUc iBmid!Ci hv thi=!
person seeking access to the record. If a civil action is instituted within the 30-daY period t~;'~f;~ 'the
provisions of this section with respect to the requested record. the custodian of nublie records m::lv nnt
dispose of the record except by order of a court of competent jurisdiction after notice-t~-~II ~ffect~d .._­
parties.
(i) The absence of a civil action instituted fOi the purpose stated in paragraph (gj does not reiieve the
custodian of public records of the duty to maintain the record as a public recoid if the record is in faci a
public record subject to public inspection and copying under this subsection and does not otherJw1se
excuse or exonerate the custodian of public records from any unauthorized Of un;awful disposition of such



record.

Thank you very much fOf your courtesies. cooperation and attention to this matter.

I hope that all is well with you,

FOOTNOTE FOLLOWS:

1 "Document or "Record" shan include; but not ;irrHled to, the originai, aU copies of \vhatever type,
all non-identical copies and at! drafts (such as "mark ups" or annotated drafts) of any t~ntracts,

agreements, writings, letters, papers, memQranda, notes, c.orrespondence, reports or records of
conferences or other meetings, staff reports, legal opinions or recommendations, analyses, listings,
reports or recordings of teiephone or other conversations, journals, desk calendars, appointment books,
diar'.as, lists, reports, studies, surveys, communications, computer flies, e-mails, accounting records,
facsimiles, photographs. movie flies, audio and video tapes. ag~eemeniS, budgets, contracts,
subcon~~ts; bids, quot~sl proposais, estimates, change 'orders, mateiial and laboT records. payroii
records! eva!uat!or',st estimates= opinions; analyses, summaries, opinions, instructions. schedules, wor"
pa_pers i invoices. boolcs, pamphlets, brochures~ advertisements; telegramsi telexes, cables. financial
records. statistical records, tabulations, compLJter printouts, data sheets, data processing cedes, foii'iis.
charts, drawings, slides, films, microfilm, microfiche and all other things inc~uding verba!, numerical, or
pictoriai records, whether printed, typed, handwritten, drawn, recorded on film or tape or within any dats
processing system, or recorded or reiained by any other means on paper or electronic, as well as any
other thing in which information is recoided In wTiting. sound, pidure or other means irrespective of form.

"Document" or "Record" also includes. but Is not lImited to. the file vrithin VJhich any item
constituting a "document," as defined above, is found and also the folder, jac-ket or other contained in
which the fiie was kept or stored.

The terms "Document" Of "Record- are used herein in their broadest and most liberal sense
and means af! written,· typed~ prlnt8d~ recorded Oi ijisphic materia,s, hc~ever produced. including all
electronic files and/or documents, of any. and every kind or description and whether an o7'lginal; master,
duplicate or copy, however different in any way from the original whether by !nterlineations, receipt stamp,
notation, indication of copy center received or otherwise, communications, computer files, e-mai/s,
accounting records, facsimiies, photographs, movie flies, audio and video tapes, agreements. budgets,
contracts, subcontracts, bids, quotes. proposals, estirnaies. change orders. materiai and iabor records.
payToI' records, evaJuatioilS, estimates, opinions, studies, anal)~es. summaiies.

Public records also means, but is nollimited to, all documents. papers, letters, maps, books,
tapes, photographs, fiims, sound recordings or other materials, regardless of physical form or
chaiacteristics, made or received pursuant to iaw orin connection with the transaction of official business.
This request is intended to requiiG production ofall documents and, if originais are not available, copies
are to be provided. Also, aH copies or originals and copies of copies are reQuesied for review.



p~ 5. ..
"Relating to," "relate to," or -reiated to" means, but is not limited to, containing, containing

references io, describing, expiaining, including, but not limited to, modifying, supplementing, clarifying,
evidencing, apperta~ning; affecting, embodying. substantiating. contradicting andior referring to.

;;Person" shall include, but not be limited to, natura! persons, proprietorships, corporations.
agencies, parin~rships, groups, associations or organizations or any other form or entity.

"You" or "your" shall mean. but not be limited to, tite entit'"; and its employees, representatives
and, unles..s privileged, its attorney.

i hope that all is well with you.

Thank you for your attention to this matier.

Please can me At~'{TiMEat ihe office'" (407-322-2171) or at my ceii phone!! (386-748-3685). I answer
my eel! phone 24 hours a day. If long distance. the office~s toU free numbei is '*800-247-5225. My a-man
address Is 'groot(fflstenstrom.com<manto:larootlWsten~tiQm.c:Ofrr>

I iook forWard to seeing you.

fcid:image005.pnglID01CCBBOO.214B51401Lonnie Groot, Board Certified City, County &Loc.a!
Government Law (Bio<http://w@.sieilstrom.comiBioiLonnieGroot.asp>)

STENSTRotY1; tv1Ct~~TOSH; COLBERT, WHIGHAr.1 & PARTLC\Av'. PA.
1001 Heathrow Park Lane
Suite 4001
Lake Mary, Florida 32746
Website: www.stenstrom.com<http://www.stenstrom.com/>

"The highest compliment we can receive is the referral of your friends, family and business associates.
,Thank you for your tn.Jst.u

Abraham lincoln once said "a lav/'ter's time and advice are his stock and trade.ii 'lIe appreciate your
business.

Eiectronic Signature Disclaimer. The information block, the typed name of the sender, nor any1hing else
in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the
centra,..., is indicated In this message.
If you have an urgent communication or if you have not heard from me in response to your e-mail, please
·te!ephone me. PLEASE DO t~OTASSUME THAT YOUR E-.tJ.All t-J.AS BEEN RECEiVED. ii i have not
resPonded to your e-mail in a re!atively short ~iiydi that wou;d not be characteristic of my practice.
Public officials should ensure that they copy other public offICials with a-mails ONLY WHEN
APPROPRIATE.
CONFiDENTiAliTy' NOTiCE:
Confidential Attorney Client CommunicationiAttorney Work Product. This e-mail together with any
attachments is confidential, intended for oniy me recipient(sj named above and may contain information
that is privileged. attomey work product or exempt fjom disciosure under appiicabie law. If you have
recerved this e..mail in error, or are not the named recipient(s). you aie hereby notified that any use,
dissemination. distribution or copying of this e-mail Of any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please
immediately notfty the sender at JgrQot@stenslrom.com<maUtn:lgrOlJt@stensirom.com> and delete this e­
mail and any attachments from your computer. You should not retain l copy or lise this e-mail or any
attachments for any purpose, or disclose all or any part of the c.ontents to any person.



reid:image003.jpg@OiCCBBOO.2i35CD70) fcid:imageo03.loo@Q1CCBBOO.2135CD701
icid:imageOO3.lpg@01CCBBOO.2135CDiOl jcid:imageoo4.IPO@01CCBBOO.2135CD701
<hnp:flwww.googie.comiimgres?lmguri=http://www.spoi1siogos.neiiimagesiiogosi31i679/full/2481.glf&img
rmur1=htto:/I'Yf,-w""Vti.sporlslcxJos.ilet!tooo.pnpoI03Fld%3u2481&h=495&w,,=S34&sz=17&ionid=DsikUtJuHx8gX
3M:&tbnh=122&tbnW=132&Drev;;/search%3F(j°/o3Dsem!noie~'o2BIOQo%25tbm%3Dlsch%26tbo%3Du&zoo

m=1 &a=seminole+looo&usg= X62ZYP3h3kzfiP.2CDiC(lodP7dBs-&sa=X&ei-AKFmTr20B8~

1tgeV1 c§HCa&ved=OCBOQ9QEwAQ>
P THt:Kt: is No pLANET B. PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS

PGo Green!
T;'X NOTiCE: No tax advice v.'as intended to be given in this communicaiion and any and all taxpayers
should seek advice based Of! the tar..payers particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

From: Lonnie Groot
Sent: ThursdaY. December 15, 201112:29 PM
TO: ;ESuchsJand@co.volusia.fl.us'
Subject: FIN: AuA t"oiicies

Belh;

Thanks for t"'e can this morning"

I look forward to reviewing the docyment(s).

Thanks again.

From: Lonnie Groot
Sent: Thursday. December 15~ 2011
To: 'ESuchslandlii>co-voILJlili::d!.us'
Subject: ADA Policies

THIS TRANSMiSSiON MAYBE ATTORNEY CLIENT PRNlLEGED

I hope t.t,at aU is 'A-'eU \I./ith you.

I would appreciate your e-mailing to me a copy of the VOTR.<\N ADA policies and ADA compliance
pian(s).

Thank you for you; attention to this maHer.

Please call me ANYTlt.,1E s.t the office .. (407-322-2171) or at my cen phone· (386-748-3685j. i answer
my cell phone 24 hours a day~ If long distance; the office's toU free number is *800-247-5225. fv'ye-fl1ail
address is *larootlWstenstrom,com<mai!to:!groot@stenstrom.ecm>

i iook forward to seeing you.

icld:lmageCC5.png@01CCBBQO.214B5140jLonnie Groot, Board Certified City, County & Local
Government Law (Bio<httc:il'/wlt.,-ww.stenstrom.com/Bio/LonnieGroot.aso»

STENSTRO~.,t r.,1CIf'JTOSH= COLBERT, 'yA/HIGHAM & PARTLO\AJ, P.A.
1001 Heathrow Park Lane
Suite 4001



Lake r~arj, Floiida 32746
Website: W'A'V/.stenstrcm.com<http://''y;tw·w.stenstrom.oom/>

"The highest compliment we can receive is the referral of your friends, family and business associates.
Thank you for your trust.·

Abraham Lincoln once said "a lawyer's time and advice are his stock and trade." We appreciate your
business.

Eiectronic Signature Disclaimei. The information block, ihe typed name of the sender, nor anything else
in this message is infended to constitute an ejectronic signatui6 unless a specific staiemeni to ine
contrarl is indicated in this message. .
If you have an urgent communication or if you have not heard ""m me in response te your e."mail. please
telephone me. PLEASE DO NOT ASSUME THAT YOUR E-MA!L HAS BEEN RECEIVED. If! have not
responded to your e-mail in a relatively short period, that would not be c-haracterlstic of my practice.
Pubiic officiais should ensure that they copy other public officials with e-mails ONLY WHEN
APPROPRIATE.
COi"JFIDE,...~TIALiTY "'40TICE:
C.onfidentiai Attorney Client CcmmunicaUorjAtloiney '''/0;-'' Product. This e-maii togeiher with any
attachments is oonfide.,tial. Intended for oniy the recipient(sj named above and may contain irnormation
that is privileged, attorney \",orn product or exempt fiom disciosure under app!lcabie !St.Y. If you have
received this e-mail in error, or are not It}e named recipienl(s}, you are hereby notified thai any use.
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any attacnments is strictly prohibited. Please
immediately notify the sender at Igroot@stenstrom.com<mailto:lcrootlO>stenstrom.com> and delete this e·
maii and any auachmenis from your computer. You should not retain. copy or use this e-mail or any
attachments fOi any purpose, or discios8 aii or any part of the contents to any person.
rcid:image003.jpg<iD01 CCBBOO.2135CD701 (cid:imageQ03.jpg@OlCCBBOO.2i35CD70j
fcid:imaueO03Jpg(ij)01 C~RROO.2135CD701 rcid:image004.lpgCdl01 CCBBOO.2135CD701
<!:rttP:.I.II...wJ.aoogle.comlimaras?imourl=http://www.sponsiogos.netiimagesiiogosi31i579ifuIV2481.gif&img
refur1=http://wwvv.sportslogosaneU!oco.Dhc%3Fjd~~3D2481 &h=4g5&w~lj34ILsz=17&ibnid=DslkUPuHx6gX

3M:&tbnh=122&tbnW=132&orev=/search%3Fg%3Dsemino!e%2B!ooc%25+J>m%3Dlsch%2Bjbo%3n u&zoo
m=1 &g=seminole+logo&usa= X62zvP3h3kzflR2CDiCaodP7d6s=&sa=XR.ei=AI(FmTr20B8-
i igeVi cSHCg&ved=ocBQQ9QEwAQ>
P THERE IS NO PLANET B. PLEASE CONSiDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS
r.1ESSAGE. u
PGoGreen!
TAX ~JOT'CE: ~Jo tax advice was intended to be given in this communication and any and aU taxpayers
should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particulsi circumstances from an independent tax advisor.



From:
To:
Date:
<:11h.ie.M·.........,"9"•.

Roth-
...,...., ... Ia

Lonnie Groot <Igroot@stenstrom.com>
Elizabeth Suchsiand <esuchsland@co.volusia.fl.us>
12123/2011 2:18 PM
RE: FW: ADA Policies; Public Records Request

Thanks. I understand that the hQ!idays make responding a bit harder.

You have the merriest of Christmases.

Lonnie

-Original Message-
From: Elizabeth SuchsJand [mailto:esuchsland@co.volusia.tLus]
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 1:44 PM
To: 'ESuchsland@co.voiusia.fi.us'; Lonnie Groot
Subject: Re: PN: ADA Policies; Public Records Request

~y1aiTY Christmas Mr. Groot.

We are working on a response and should have it to you by next Fiiday; December 30] 2011.

Wishing you and your loved ones a very Merry Christmas, and a very Happy New Year.

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant General ~y1anager of Operations and Maintenance
VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-748;
eel! ~ 386=~16--6983

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any fiies transmitted YJith it are confidential and aie
intended sofely for tile use of It,e individual or entity to "Ihlen they aie addressed. This communication
may also contain material protected and governed by the Hea!th !!".5urance and PortabiHt'f and
Accountabiiity Act (HIPAA). If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mal! and the information It
contains or if you are not the empioyee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail and the information
it contains to the intended recipieni, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any
use, dissemination. for..vsrding. printing or copying of this e-mail is 5trictiy proh;bii~(::L if you have received
this a-mail in error; please Ca:intac1 the sender of this messagsa

>>> Lonnie Gioot <Igfoot@sienstrom.com> 'i 2i23i20i; 8:44 AM »>
Beth:

\A/hen might I anticipate a reply?



Thanks.

Lonnie Groot

!CPA-..' I i_ ~.__&

I IVIII.. L.UIII Ul:= ~'YU!

Sent: Wedp.esday~ December 21,2011 7:15 At.,.
To: 'ESuchsland@co.vo!usia.f!.us'
Subject; ADA Policies; Public Records Request

I='rnrn" i nnni,o, ~r_n+
• '_111. __• II IIg ",'\.IVL

Sent: Tuesday. Dervember 20. "U11 7:23 Ar.1
To: 'ESuchsland@co.volusiaJI.iJs'
Subject: FW: ADA Poneies; Public Records Request

Fiom: Lonnie Groot
Sent: Friday. December 16f 20114:26 PM
To: 'ESuensiand@c-o.voiusia.fLus!
Subject: ADA Policies; Public Rec:lJrds Request

THIS TRANSMISSION MAY BE ATTORNEY CLlENT PR!VILEGED

Dear Beth:

The foiiowing public r~vOrds are requested fOi the puipose of reviewing and obtaining copies as n:'Iay be
desired:

(1). VOTRAN's Americ-ans With Disabilities Act serf audit or professional audit as to c:lJmp'!anc~ with the
Americans With Disabilities Act
(2). VOTRAN's Americans With Disabilities Act compliance plan.
(3), VOTRAN's Americans with Disabilities Act. Title II, required Self-Evaluation and Transition Plan.
(4). VOTRAN's Americans with Disabiiities Act reiative to bus benches.

This request is made pursuant to Chapter 119, F'orida StabJtesl the Public Re.::lJfds Law of the State of
Florida, and the provisions of the Constitution of the State of Florida as set forth in Article I, Section 24 of
the Declaration of Rights.

I ;espectfully ;aquast that you provide ihe above-referenced pubiic records1 (please read the footnote
and matiers addressed below to understand the comprehensive" and pienary nature of this pubiic reoords
ieqyest)~

This request relates to any and all forms of communications which you may use as it is believed that all
such communications are discoverable public records). To that end, any effort to delete, withhold, declina,
or otherwise obstruct, pubiic inspection is viewed as a matter that should be reviewed by the State
Attorney.

This request relates to aU constituent elements of your entity to include. but not limited to, any related Oi



affiiiated entities or poiiticai subdivisions and shall include, but not be limited to, all agents, c.ontractors,
consultants, employees, members, officers, directors, committees, divisions, assigns, elected officials and
legal representatives thereof. As the peison holding ihe posiiion that you do with your entity, it is
reasonable for us to beUeve that you wiii be able to assemble any and all docu.nents of aU of your entityJs
consultants, departments! offices; etc~i (as stated above) relative to this matter.

ihis request inciudes, but is not limited to, any and all communications between your entity and any
Indi-,;idual (and between ifidlviduais within your entityj, corporation, partnership, association, joint venture,
proprietorship, firm, governmental body, govemmeniai subdivision or other iegal entity along with its
i6spedive parents. subsidiaries affiliates, diVisions, membeis, iepiesentaiives J committees, partners,
officers, directors! agents; employe6sj servants. oonsuiiants, advisor'S, independent contractors. and any
and all other person or entity related to them or acting on theh" behalf.

I heieby demand that the below-described records be made available for our inspection and duplication.
We also believe that reasonable time fOi all of the documents to be provided is by Noon on Monday
December 26. 2011 J as aU records should be readily available fOi inspeciioil.. AccordingiYI piease­
arrange for all of the subject documents to be Civaiiabie within that tima period in oidei that we may
ac~~mplish our inspection that day. This request includes the fi.ame and teiephone number of the peison
making this request on behalf of the requestor. Please contact that person (me) as needed. i remind
you that State law provides numerous legal remedies. including, but not limited te, the award of attorney
fees, should your entity not comport its actions with the requirements of State law and provides the
opportunity to mediate disputes before the Fionda Department of Legal Affairs. Also, other penalties are
avaiiable under cootuJling Ftoiida law.

If you or any l;)ther employee of your entity or officer contend that you or your entity has custody of a
public record which is exempt from inspection and examination, please state which exemption(s) (by
standard citationj you or the other individual contend are applicable to such public records and the
reasons for the conciusion and your concurrence in the conclusion that such pUblic record is exempt. A
request for access to a public ieoord must be granted uniess the record is specifically exempted by
statute. An agency that claims the benefit of an exemptioff bears the burden of proving its right to the
exemption~ If you contend that the records covered by this request Vi any part of these records ;s exempt
from inspection and examination, you are required by Section i 19.07(2j(a), Florida Statt.....as1 to ·state the
basis the exemption which [you] contend is applicable to t"e recoid. including the statutory citation to an
exemption created or afforded by statute." If you decline to grant this request in whole or in part Oii

reiiance on a statutory exemption, I hereby request that you "state in writing and witt, particularity the
reasons for the conciusion that the record is exempt' as required by Section 119.07(2)(a), FlaMe
Statutes. Any such statement must be sufficient to carry your burden of justifying the claim of exemption.

This is a continuing request and we believe that this is reasonable and prudent based upon the rationale
and timing of and for our request as set forth below. Your prompt attention is appreciated.

The Florida Supreme Court has stated that the only delay in producing records permitted under the public
records Jaw U;s the limited reasonabie time aUo\vsc the custodian to ietrieve the record and deiete those
portions of the record the custodian asserts are exer:i1pt." Tribune Company v. Cannella, 458 So. 2d
1075. 1078 (Fla. 1984). appeal dismissed sub nom~ DePerte v, Tribune Company, 105 S. Ct. 2315
(1985).

.......l<.,.... \



,l1Jso. ! caU your attention to the foiiowing provisions of Section 119.07(1 I. Florida Statutes:

(h) Even if an assertion is made by tile custodian of public records that a requested record is not a pUblic
record subject to public inspection or copying under t.his subsection, the requested i"ewro shal!,
nevertheiess, not be disposed of for a period of 30 days after the date on which e written request to
inspect or copy the record was served on or otherwise made to the custodian of public records by the
person seeking access to the record. if a civii action is instiiuted within the 30-day period to enforce the
piOvisions of this section with respect to the iequesied record, the custodian of public records may not
dispose of the record exc~pt by order of a court of competent juiisdic1ion after notice to aii affected
parties.
(;) The absenc.e of a civil action instituted for the purpose stated in paragraph (g) does not reHeve the
custodian of public records of the dUty to maintain the record as a public record if the record is !n fact a
pubiic record subject to public inspection and copying under this subsection and doss not otherwise
excuse or exonerate the custodian of public records from any unauthorized or unlawful disposition of such
".ft.,,""'.'"I~"UIU.

Thank you very much for YOUi courtesies, c:o£Jperaiicn and attention to this iilCittei.

i hope that all is well with you.

1 aDocument Of IIReoordD shall inctude, but not limited to; the original, ali copies of whatever t'ypc,
all non-identical copies and all drafts (such as "mark ups' or annotated draft.s) of any c<:mtracts,
agreements, writings, leUers, papers, memoranda, notes, correspondence. reports or records of
confeiEmces or oiher meetings, staff reports, legal opinions or recommendations, analyses, listings,
reports or recordings of telephone or other conversations, journals, desk calendars, appointment books,
diarle-s, !ists, reports, studies, surveys, communications, computer fiies, e-maiis, accounting records,
facsimiles: photvgraphsj movie fiies. audio and \1deo tapes. agieements. budgets. coniracis J

subc.ontracts. bids, quotes! proposals. estimates, change orders, material and laooi records. payroii
records~ evaluations; estimates, opinions. analyses, summaries, opinions. instructions, schedules, woik
papers, invoiCes, books, pamphlets, broc-hures, advertisements, telegrams, telexes. c:ables, financiai
records. statistical records, tabUlations, computer printouts, data sheets, data processing codes, forms,
charts, drawings, siides, fiims, microfilm, microfiche and all other things including verba!, numerical, or
pictorial records, whethei printed, typed, handwritten, drawn, recorded on film or tape or within any data
processing system, or recorded or retained by any other means on paper or eiectronic. as well as any
ether thing in which information is recorded in \A.'riting. sound, pic1ui6 0; other means irrespective of form.

"Document" or "Record" also includes, but is not limited to, the file within which any Item
constituting a "document: as defined above, is found and also the folder, jacket or other c.ontained in
'l.,Ihlen the file \'waS kept Oi stored.

The terms "Document" or "Record- are used hereifi, in their broadest and most libeial sense and
means all written~ typed; printed, rec.orded or'graphic materiafs~ however produe.ed. inc!ucUng aii electronic
files and/or documents, of any and every kind or description and whether an original, master, duplicate or



c-opy, however different in any vv-ay fiom the original whether by interiineations, receipt stamp, notation, _
indication of copy center rec~ived or otherwise, communications, compu1er files, e-maiis, accounting
records. facs!mlles! photographs. movie fUes. audio and video tapes. agreements, budgets, coniracts,'
subcontracts, bids, quotes, prcposa!s~ estimates= change orders. material and labor records. payTOn
records, evaluations, estimates, opinions, studies, analyses. summaries.

l"'UOIlC records also means, but is not iimited to, aU documents, papers, letters, maps, books.
tapes, photographs, films. sound recorc!ngs or ether materials. regardiess of physicai form or
characteristics, made or received pursuant to iaw or in connection with the transaction of officiai business.
This request ;s Intended to require production of all documents anu. if originars are not available. copies
are to be provided. Also, all copies or originals and copies of copies are requested for review.

"Relating to,' "relate to,· or "related to" means, bui is not iimited to, containing, containing
referei1c~s to, describing. expiainfng, including, but not limited to, modifying, suppiementing, cfarifying,
evidencing! apperLQining; affecting, embodying, SUbstantiating, contradicting andior referring io~

"Person" shaU include, but not be limited to. natural persons, proprietorships. corporations,
agencies, partnerships, groups, associations or organizations or any other form or entity.

"Yo~t or "your" shan mean. but not be ;imited to, ihe entity and its empioyees. ;epreseniatives
and, unless privileged, Its attorney.

i hope that all is well with you.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Please caU me A.t~'r'TfME at the office .. (407;0322-2171) Oi at my caii phone • (386-748-3685). I answer
my eel! phone 24 hours a day_ If long distanc~, the office's toU fres number is =800...247-5225. Mye-maii
address is .'groot@stenstrom.com<mailtc:!groot@stenstrom.com>

i look forward to seeing you.

icid:image005.png@01CCBBOO.21485140jLonnie Groot, Board Certffied City, County &Local
Government Law (Sio<http://Vltww~stenstrom.oomlBiolLonnieGroot.asp>)

STENSTROM, f\~C!NTOSH, COLBERT, \At/HIGHAM &PARTlO'fii, P.A.
1001 Heathrow Park Lane
Suite 4001
Lake Mary, Florida 32746
Website: www.sienstrom.com<http://www.stenstrom.com/>

"The highest compliment we can receive is the referraiof your friends, famiiy and business associates.
Thank you fur your trust.n

Abraham Lincoln once said "s JaYr"/sr's time and advic~ are his stock and traae.u \iVa apPieciate your
business.

Eiectronic Signature Disclaimer. The information block, the typed name of the sender, nor any1hing else



in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature uniess a specific statement to the
contraii is indicated In this message.
If you have an urgent communication or ff you have not hear<ffrcm me in response to your e-maii, piease
telephone me. PLE.4SE DO NOT ASSU~y1E THAT YOUR E-r~A;L H...l\S BEEN RECEiVED. if i have not
responded to your e-mail in a relatively short period, that "/culd not be characteristic of my practice.
Public officials should ensure that they copy other public officials with e-mails ONLY WHEN
APPROPRiATE.
CO"'~FrDEr~TIAL;TY NOiiCE:
Confidential Attorney Client CommunlcationiAttorney Work Product. This e-mail together with any
attachments is cOfifidentiai. intended for only the iecipient(s) named above and may contain information
that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure UndGi appHcabie iaw. if you have
received this e-mail in error. or are not the named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination~distribution or c~pying of this e-mai! oranyar~chmentslsstrictlyprohibited.PI~as8
immediately notify the sender at Igroot@stenstrom.com<mai/to:!gfoot@stenstrom.com> and delete this e­
maij and any attachments from your computer. You should not retain, copy or use this e-mai! or any
attachments for any purpose, or disciose aii or any part of the contents to any person.
[cid:image003.jpg@01CCBBOO.2135CD70j [cid:image003.jpg@O'CCBBOO.2135CD70]
[cid:image003.jpg@OlCCBBO'J.2135CD70] [cid:lmage004.jpg@Ol CCBBOO.2135CD70J
<http://'Iv''lttAN.google:wmlimgres?imguri=htlp:'I'li'/W''I.J.sportsiogos.netljmages/1ogosi31i679ifuiii2481~gif&img

refurl=http:jMwN.spcrtslogos.netllogo~phpo/o3Fid%3D2481&h=495&\"p534&sz=17&tbnid=DslkUPuHx8gX

3M:&tbnh=122&tbnw=132&prev=/search%3Fq%3Dseminole%2BlogQ°/o26tbmO/c3Disch%25tboo/CJ3Du&zoo
m=1 &Q=seminole+logo&usg=_X62zyP3h31c.zfjR2CDjGqodP7d6s=&'sa=X&ei=AKFmTr2088-
; igeV1 cSHCg&ved=OCBQQ9QEwAQ>
P THERE IS NO PLANET B. PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS
;y.;ESSAGE. U
P Go Greeni
TAX NOTICE: No tax advice was intended to be given in this communication and any and aU taxpayers
should seek advice cased on t'le t«rtxpaye"s particuiar cfrcumsiances from an independent tax advisor..

From: Lonnie Groot
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 201112:29 PM
To: 'ESuchsiand@co.voiusia.f1.us'
Subject: PN: ADA Policies

Beth:

Thanks for the cal! this morning.

I look forward to reviewing the document(s).

Thanks again.

Lonnje GrCnJt

From: Lonnie Groot
Sent: Thursday. December 15, 2011 8:04 AM
TO: 'ESuchsland@co.volusia.f1.us'
Subject ADA Poiicies

THiS TR,.r\NSr.1iSSiOf'~ tv1AY BE ATTORt~EY CLiENT PRiViLEGED

I:li.,oh.ath·
-.1I...UUlfwl .....

I hope that all is we!! with you.

i wouid appreciate your e-mailing to me a copy of the VOTRAN ADA policies and ADA compliance
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Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Please call me ANYTIME at the offic.e • (407-322-2171) or at my cell phone e (386-748-3885). ; an-swer
my cell phone 24 hours a day. If long distance, the office's to!! free number is -800-247=5225. My a-mail
address is eigroot@stenstrom.com<mailto:lgroot@stenstrom.com>

! jook forlw'ard to seeing 'jOUa

[cld:image005.png@01CCBBOO.21465140jLonnie Groot, Board Certified City, Couniy &Locai
Government law (Bio<http:/,"/t".\AN.stanstrom.oom!8iorLonnieGroot.asp»

STENSTROM, MCINTOSH, COLBERT, WHIGHAM & PARTLOW, PA
; 00; Heathrow Park Lane
Suite 4001
Lake ~y1ar'i. Florida 32746
""y'ebsite: www.stenstrom.com<http://'..;.,-o/vw.stenstrom.corrJ>

"The highest compliment \ve can receive is the refef'Ta' of your friends. family and business associates.
Thank you for your tnJstR

Abraham Lincoln once said "a lawyer's time and advice are his stock and trade.· We appreciate your
business.

Electronic Signature Disclaimer. The infonnatioii block, the typed name of the sender, nor anything else
in ta,is message is intended to constitute an electronic sigr-.Bture unless a specific staiement to the
contrary is indicated in this message,
If you have an urgent communication or if you have not heard from me in response to your ~aiiJ please
telephone me. PLEASE DO NOT ASSUME THAT YOUR E-MA!L !-I.AS BEEN RECEIVED. If I have ilot
responded to your e-mail in a relatively short period, that would not be characteristic of my practice.
Pubiic OIT/Ciais shouid ensure that they copy other pUblic officials with e-mails ONlY WHEN
APPROPRIATE.
CONFIDENTiAl.iTY r-~OTICE:

Confidential Attorney Client CornmunicatiorjAttcrney \AJoik Product. This e-maii together with any
attachments is confldential j intended for oniy the recipieni(sj named above and may contain imormation
that is privileged, attomey \,YOrk product or exempt from disc:losufe under app!icabie iaw. if you have
received this e-mail in error. or are not the named recipient(s)! you am hereby notified tlist any use,
disseminatiOn, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any attachments !s strictly prohibited. Please
immediateiy notify the sender at Igroot@stenstrom.com<mailto:lgroot@stenstrom.com> and delete this e~

mail and any arlCichmenis from your computer. You should not retain, copy or use this e-mail or any
attachments for any purpose, Oi disclose all or any part of the contents to any person.
[dd:image003.jpg@01CCBBOO.2135CD70j [ch:t:image003.jpg@01CCBBOO.2135CQ70j
[cid:image003.jpg@01CCBBOO.2135CD70] [dd:imageoCui.jpg@OiCCBBOO.2135CD70j
<http://WWYl.google.c-omlimgres?imgurl=http:!....A~A-A.W.sportslogos.netlimages!~ogosi31 iS79/fu!!i248; .gif&img
refurl=htlp:llwww.sportslogos.neVlogo.php%3Fid%3D2481&h=495&".t=534&sz=17&tbnid=OslkUPuHx8gX
3M:&tbnh=122&tbnw=132&prev=/seareh%3Fq%3Dseminole%2B!oQo%26tbm%3Disch%25tbo%3Du&zOtj
m=i&q=seminoie+iogo&usg=_X62zyP3h3kzfjR2CDjCqodP7d6s=&sa=X&ei=AKFmTr20B8-
1tgeV1cSHCg&ved=OCB0090EwAQ>
P THERE is NO PLANET B. PLEASE CONSIDER iHE ENViRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS
."~L'1t'lo A ".- !'~
fV'Ci:'i:'t\\:u:. u
D ~n. ~rft_"1
I "'"'" "'" IIWWII:

TA)( NOT!CE: No tax advice Vw'aS intended to be giver, in this communication and any and aU taxpayers
should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from en independent iax advisor.



--- --- ._---

From~

To:
cc:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

. ,
Elizabeth Suchs!C!nd
Fischer~ Ken
Pr~",,,,., """,n,...v•. _.....-_, 'w-'· .....r
12/27/2011 12:37 PM
draft reSDonse to Attornev Groot 12272011, . ,
draft response to Attomey Groot 12272011.docx

For your 'review and comments.

Elizabeth Suchsland
.A.ssistant General ~.~anagerof Operations and ~v1aintenance

VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL32119
Teiephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487

CONFIDEt~TIALITYt~OT;CE: This e-maii and any files transmitted ~..,ith it are confidential and are
intended solely ,for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. This comm~nication
may also c-antain materia! protected and 'govemed by t'le Health Insurance and PorLabmty and
Accountability Act (H/PAA)., !f you are not the intended recipient of this e~mail and the information it
contains or if you are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e~mai! and the information
it contains to the intended recipient, be advised that you have' received this e-mai! in error and that any
use, dissemination, jorwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please contact the sender oj this message.

l~:



I'\.Tl A. PI'"p
LJ .l'.. .t\. r 1

December 29, 2011

Lon.nie Groot, PA
Stenstrom, ~y1cintosh, Colbert, \Vhigham t~ Par-tlow, P~_A~

1001 Heathrow Park Lane
Suite 4001
T 1 _ .. I ........ 1 ~ 1 ""-_ .. -
LaKe lVla...~j, .r10naa JL 14()

Dear rv1r~ G-7oot,

Tnank you ror your recent inquiry about Votran's Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) pla...n.

In response to your inquiries related to the Americans with Disabilities Act self
professional audit, and compliance plan, the followi_ng is provided for your information.

'::111rl;t
" ......\.£.1... ,

Votran operates under the u~ S~ Depa...~ent of Trfulsportation's Federal Transit Administration
(FTi'.) ADA regulations. FTA conducts triennial reviews to examine agency performance and to
docUt'11cnt adI"ierence to FTA regulations. Triennial reviews are conducted every three years.

Please find enclosed the fol1owing for your information.

• Acopy of the 2012 Triennial Review Workbook. Section 15 applies to ADA.
• FTA Triennial Review Findings for 2009
• FT.LL\ Tri.en...~ial Review F~dings for 2006
• FTA Trieruual Review Fi.1'J.dings for 2003
• FTi\. Trien...~a1 Re",iew Fin.dings for 2000
• FTA Triennial Review Findings ror 1997
• FTA Triennial Review Findings for 1994

The following information is provided related to your question on a...Tl AnA Self-Evaluation and
Transition Plan.

In the early nineties, Votra..'1 developed a transition plan to ensure compliance with ADA
regulations. 1,'his included u'le transition to having 100% of Votran's ADA accessible with
ramps fuid i or lifts, and forthe provision of complimentary paratransit bus service. The Federal
Transit Administration approved Votran's plan on July 28, 1993.



v£"':.' 1 e. 1 .L ...l..L ... T"\. ... 1 1 'I 1 ,;,.,.-t-_n._ A __..... 4. ~..l L L 1lOur lillw mqlill---y was relateU ~O ...'"\.U...ll.. a.TIQ ous oencnes~ y vua.l.1 UU\;~ nUL prOViue utiS oencnes
Lf1 mup..1clpaIities_ ./1.,.. contract \vas previousiy issued for bus benches with advertising in the
UJri.l1corporated areas as of Volusia COlmt'j.' Votran is working on a Request for Proposal CKFP)
for bus benches with advertising Ui the unincorporated areas of Volusia County. This draft RFP
includes language on compliance with Florida Administrative Code 14.20, and for ADA.

Please find enciosed the following.

• Copy of the contract with Waverly Media to provide bus bench_es with. advertising in tile
llnincorporated areas of Vo!usia County_

e Copy ofthe con1:ra.et ~nni..t!ation letter to Waverly lvfediae
T""\ ..c.. nT"'n.r h 1 .. 1 .,'1 'I .-. ........ e .,jUfWL .r:-r r lor ..:.US oencnes "TILt} aaver.J.smg tor ttle lliTh~COIvoIC1teu
~ ,
I 'nlln~T
'-"VUJ.~LJ e

areas of Voiusia

If you have any further questions, piease fed free to contact me.

Sincerely,



From:
T_.'U.
Date:
'""_.L..: __.... a

~u!JJ!::'!#!;

Attachments:

Ken Fischer
Suchsland, Elizabeth
12i27i2011 2:08.pr,,~

Re: draft resp.orise to Attorney Groot 12272011
draft reSDonse to Attornev GiOQt 12272011 dn~j(-- ---- - -.- - - - -- - ----- --." -- --- ._-' -- ..._---.

! have attached the letter with edits.

Ken Fischer
Generai Manager
Votran
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
I"n~\ "7~~ "ijn.~ __ -I. ' .. "f"/"",,
\..JOOJ f;JO-f"fot10, ~XL q!L.O

I,fi~nh~rJn\~_"._II.r-i ..... .fI I.""
n..lluvll~1 ~'-'V.YVIU"'ICI.II.U':>

»> Elizabeth Suchsland 12127/2011 12:37 PM»>
For your review and comments..

Elizabeth Suchsland
,~ss!stant Genera! ~1J1anaaer of Oosrations an(f~¥1ajntenance
VOTRAN _.. --

950 Big Tree Road·
South Daytona, FL 32119
Teiephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487
r_H ;;:Joa:· .., ... a anD?
\.Jell - -.JUU"':'L IU-U"U~

COt"FIDEt~TIAL;T'(i~OT;CE: This e~mai! and any files transmitted '-lith it are confidential and aie
intended solely for the use of the individ~al or entity to which they are addressed. This communication
may also c-Ontain materia! protected and Qcverned by t"e Health Insurance and Portabilih; and
Accountability Act (HIPAA)~ If you are notthe intended recipient of this e-mai! and -th~i~f~r;;;~tion it
contains or if you are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail and the information
it contains to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that anv
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you h~v~~~~e·i~ed
this e-mail in eiioi, please contact the sender of this message. -



December 29, 2011

Lonnie Groot, PA . ..-.., . ...... . ~ -.~ .
~!enst..rom, M':L.l1!Os.n, L01Dert, wnlgn.am & t'a..rUO\V, P ...tlJ.t..

1001 HeadlTOw Park Lane
Suite 4001
Lake Mary, Florida 32746

Dear Mr. Grooi,

In response to' your inquiries related to the Americans with Disabilities Act self audit,
professional audit, and compliance plan, the following is provided for your information.

Votran operates under the U. S. Departm'ent of Transportation's Federal Transit Administration
(FTA) ADA regulations. FTA conducts trienniai reviews to examine agency performance and to
document adheren~e to FTA regulations. T~cnnial ieviews are conducted every three years.

• A copy of the 2012 Triennial Review Workbook. Section IS applies to ADA.
• FTA Triennial Review Findings for 2009,
• FTA Triennial Review Findings for 2006

FTA Tricnniai Review Findings ior 2003
e FTA Triennial Review Findings for 2000

• FTp.~ TrienIliai Revic\v Fi..l1dings for 1997
• PTA Triennial Review Finding~ for 1994

The following information is provided related to your question on an ADA: Self-Evaluation and
Transition Plan.

In the early nineties; Yotran developed a transition plan to ensure compliance with ADA
iegulations. This included the transition to having 1000/0 ofVotran's p~se$ ADA accessibie with

.1 I _ 1·..... I ro.1 • • "" ~. _ • - '_. - --~•. _. - -~'--- - - -.. .' .• -

ra..rnps:a.Tlu! <:>f .!ITIS,. a..'10 ror HIe prOVISIon or comptL.1"Jl~nta..-j paratranslt bus servIce. The Federal
!raJlS;~ AdmInIstratIon approved VotraI,'s plan on July 28~ 1993.

, >' ,

--l Ccm~t [K1]:'Remove

{ Comment [10]: Added

1
J.,



Your final inquiI)T'WaS related t,o ADA lliJd bus ~J1ches. Votrfui does not provide bus benches
in municipalities. A C,Qntract was ,previously issu~d for bus benqhes ,vit.l} advertising in tlte
unincorporated areas as of Volusili County~. Votran is working on a Request for ProposaJ (RFP)
for bus benches with advertising in the unincorporated areas of Volusia County. This draftRFP
includes language on compliance with Florida Administrative Codd4.20, and for ADA.

Please find enclosed Yle following.

• Copy of the contract with Waverly Media to provide bus benches with advertising in the
unincorporated areas of Volusia County. .

• Copy of the contract termination letter to Waverly Media.
• Draft RFP for bus benches with advertising for the unincorporated areas of Volusia

County.

If you have'a...'tly fur+\.J.lter questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,



From:
To:
Date:
SUbject:
Attachments:

Ken Fischer
Chumley, John
12/27/2011 5:07 PM
Fwd: Draft Response - Lonnie Groot
Draft Response - Lonnie Groot

T'•• 1 ... _..1 __ &._ &'__ • -1 .&.L __ ..... __ 1 I • _ r ." •• ao • -

! uri:! a:;:)l\ttI-l ·r!!~ LU HJrwaru Ine atT.acnea InmrmcltlOn In response to a pucuc records request fiom fv'i.

Lonnie Groot a local attorney. I believe he is looking for a documented bus stop improvement pian. do
not believe Vie, as t"e public transit provider. are required to have such a plan. ! will forward under
separate emaH the OminTrans plan that ~.~r. Groot sent to us. In addition. I will miwairi ijnd~i::i ~n::n~tp. - . -------------..--.---1""'-.-...-
email guidelines the F!orida Department of Transport.ation has been developing for bus stop
improvements.

Attached you will find;

Emails to and ITom Lonnie Groot
VVritten draft response to rv1i. Gioot's public records request
Public records

Ann ... Ann"" "nnn ""1"\"'1"\ 1"\1"\"""" _"''''''' _. 1_ -. ... .. -. .. - - . - - - ~-

!::7:3£t, ! ;':30, LLUU, LVU,), "VUO, .!uu~, r-eaeral I ranslt f\CmlnlsrratlOn I nenn;al Review rindings
2012 Triennial Review VVorkbcJlJk .
Contract with \AJaverlv ~.1edia for benches in UninCOiOOi'ated Vnlusi::t ~niint\i

~ - - - --- ~---------r ------ - --- .- ---·· ..1

Notic-e of termination of Waverfy's contract
Draft RFP for benches with advertising in unincorporated Vo!uisa Count'f

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Ken

Ken Fischer
General fv1anager
Votran
950 Big- Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
(386) 756-7496, ext 4126
kfischer@co.volusia.fl.us



/
{

DRAFT

T ..,..., .. y-,. ...

LOll.ill.e L.TfOOI, r .l-).~

Stenstrom, rv1ciJitosh, Colbert, \Vlrigllam & Pw-LJow, P.A.
1001 Heathrow Park Lane
£'l "'... A£'\A1

~Wl:e LtVVl

Lake Mary, Florida 32746

Dear Mr. Groot,

In response to your inq11iries related to the ..lJ\..r.tD.erica...'ls \-vith Disabilities Act self audit,
professional audit, ~nd compliance plan, t.~e follo\\ing is pro\-ided for your i.rIformation.

Votranoperates WIder the U. S. Department of Transportation's Federal Transit Administration
(PTA) ADA regulations. FTA conducts triennial reviews to examine agency perfonnance and to
document adherence to FIA regulations. Triennial reviews are conducted every three years.

Please frnd enclosed the following infonnation.

• A ~nnv n-fthp ,)()1'? Tripnnial Da~~anr \l/orkbook Sect_1C'_,_n _1_~ fiPD_l_ies t.o .An.A........ -"'!"'J _... - _v..a._ ..&..1. ......LLL..... L"-"",Y.l\"lY1' l' .. _.. --...... __ _ _

e FTA Triennial Review Findings for 2009
'. FT...A.. Triennia! Revie\v Finamgs for LUUb

• FTA Triennial Review Findings for 2003
• FIA Triennial Review Findings for 2000
• FTA Triennial Review Findings for 1997
• FTA Triennial Review Findings for 1994

The following m-fonnation is provided related to your question on an ADA Self-Evaln~tion arId
Tra,11sition Plan.

In the early nineties, Votran developed a transition plan to ensure compliance with ADA
regulations. Tills included the transition to having 100% ofVotran's buses AbA accessible with

.ramps and / or iifts, and for the provjsion of complimentary paratransit bus service. The Federal
Transit Administration approved Votran's plan on July 28, 1993.

Your final inquiry was related to ADA a.TJ.d bus benches. Votran does not provide bus benches
in manJcipalities. A contract was pre\'iously issued for bus benches wiL1 advertising LT} the



unincorporated areas as of Volusia County. Votran is working on a Request for Proposal (RFP)
for bus benches with advertising in the unincorporated areas of Volusia County. This draft RFP
includes language on compliance with Florida Administrative Code 14.20, and for ADA.

Please frnd enclosed the following.

e Copy of the c·ontract '-\ith V/allerly ~vfedia to provide bus benches \~vith advertising in the
UJitncO.lvorated arei=1s of Volusia County.
,..., t"" ,'f : r::IM -t4.,...,.....,,~"n.+;rt._ i.ao.+f-.o .. +_ \1.T........ :r...,._l~~"l. K_.J':_L-Opy or me contru.",,1. 1."".1.l.l.1..LLlQI.lUU. l,",L"~l LV VY a.V~11Y IVICUli.t.

Dr1i14: RFP for bus benches with advertising for the unincorporated areas of Volusia
County.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,



.f&..

From:
To:
cc:
Date:
SUbject:

~v1ichael Dyer
jkerr@ourorangecity.com
T~y~urphy@co.vo!usia. fl. us
1/20/20129:02 AM
Re: Bus bench sign contract (Out of office)

I am out of the office but will return on Monday, January 23,2612. !f you are in need of immediate
assistance, please contact my legal assistant, Tangee Murphy at (386) 736-5950. Thank you.

>>> "Jim Kerr" <jkerr@ourorangecity.com> 01/20/12 09:02 »>

1-20-12

iViike

Happy new year.

\AJe talked on 7-11-11: and then I emailed you the City's bus bench sign
violations in our LOC.

1. Has the RFP gone out as yet, or

2. Has the County Council approved a contract with a bus bench
sign vendor...?

Either way, couid you send me a copy of theresuit of either #; or #2.

Thank you

Jirn Kerr
City Planner
205 East Graves Avenue
Orange CitYI F!orida 32763-5213
Phone 386 775-5414
Fax 386 775-5420
E-mail: jkerr@ourorangecity.com

Orange City, Fiorida

Small Town Ambiance... 'vVorld Ciass Opportuniiy

Please note that Florida has a very broad public recOids law. fv10st
\AJritten communications to or from state officials regarding City
business are public records avaiiabie to the public and media upon
request. Your e-mai! comrnuil!cations rnay be SUbject to public
..... : __1__ ........

Y'~l;fU~Uft'.



Visit our website at: www.ourorangecity.com

Visit us oniine at http://www.ourorangecity.com

CONFiDENTiALiTf NOTiCE:. Piease note that Florida has a very broad public records iaw. Most written
communications to or from State officials regarding City business are public records avaiiabie to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. This
e-m~i,j m~s.sag~ in~i~ding.~n! atta?hm~~ts is far ~.he ~ol~ US~ of the in.~en~ed iecipi~n~(~) 8.nd f!iay contain
connaenllal ana pnvllegea Inrormatlon. Any unautnonzea reVleVJ use OISClosure or dIstribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient contact the sender by reply e=maii and destroy aii copies
of the original message.

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: The City of Orange City is goverr;ed by the State of Florida public records
!a\A/. This means that the information \ve receive online including your e-mail address might be disclosed
to any person making a public records request. If yOU have any auestion about the Florida DubHe records
law refer to Chapter 119· Florida Statutes. ·Under F!orida law, e-mail addresses are public records. !f yOU

do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic
mail to this entity. Instead. contact this office bv nhone or in writinn ..I - -- - -, - -------- ----- ------ --.I ,------ -- - .. -,----"'.;;1'



From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:

Tangee

"Jim Kerr" <jkerr@ourorangecity.com>
<tmurphy@co.v.olusia.f!.us>
"Michae! Oyer" <mdyer@co.volusia.f!.us>
1/20/2012 10:46 AM
bus benches

Thank you for the caii back

I wiii wait until Ule new attorney discusses the issue with Mike.

i iook forvVaid to someone biinging me up to date.

Have a nice weekend

Jim Kerr
City Planner
205 East Graves Avenue
Orange City, Florida 32763-5213
Phone 386 775-5414
Fax 386 775-5420
E-maii: jk~rr@ourorangecity.com·

Orange City, Florida

Small To~vn AmOlance... vvorJd Class Opportunity

Please note that Florida rlas a very broad public records !avl. ~,,~ost

written communications to or from state officiais regarding- City
business are public records availab!e to the public and media upon
request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to pUblic
disclosure.

Visit our website at: www.ourorangecity.com

Visit us online at http://www.ourorangecitycorn

COr-JFIDE~JTiALITY~JOTiCE: Piease note that Florida has a V6iy broad public iecoids law. iviost written

~~~~~~~i~a~!~~~_to ?_r _fro_m St~t~ ~fficiais r~,garding C,ity .~usihess ~re pU,b,lic ~~coids._av~ila~le to tr~ _
PUOIIC ana meota upon request your e=man communIcatIons may oe SUbject to public disclosure. This
e-mail message including any attachments is for the sale use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review use disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient contact the sender by reply e-maii and destroy ail copies
of the original message.



PUBLIC RECORDS NOT!CE: The City of Orange City is governed by the State of Florida public records
law. This means that the information we receive online including your e-mail address might be disclosed
to any person making a public records request. !f you have any question about the Florida public records
law refer to Chaoter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law e-mail addrf!!':!':f!!': arf! nllhlir. rp.r.nrd~ If vnlJ• . ... - - -- ~ - - - ~ - - -- ~ - -- - - 1 - .. - _ .. - - - _. - - - - - _. - .- - _ •• - • - - _. - _. •• J --

do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic
mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



From:
io:
CC:
Date:
Subject:

Michaei Dyer
Kerr, jim
Chumiey, john; t-/scher, Ken; Wilsky, Pam
1/23/2012 11:10 AM
Re: Bus bench sign contract

The RFP has not been finalized. Hovv'8ver, in speaking with VOTRAt'-l generai manager, Ken Fischer,
about the topic after OUr conversation, i am toid that the RFP vvould not include benches within
incorporated areas. Another attorney in our office is spearheading this RFP but I will follow-up with you
regarding the RFP once 'vve have a revised draft and kno\'v more.

Thanks.

Mike Dyer

Michael G. Dyer
Assistant County Attorney
Legal Department
County of Voiusia
123 Vvesl Indiana Avenue
Deland, Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
~~V' f":(wkl 7~h_ ;::nnn
.....". \VVV) I vV-VvvV

e-mail: mdyer@co.voiusia.fi.us
»> On 1/20/2012 at 9:02 A~Y~J in message
<6342A67A8362574C9D060F83F5J\E932A01 ODD3E4@pd001.cLoiange-city.fi.us>, IIJim KerrH

<jkerr@ourorangecity.com> wrote:

1-20-12

Mike
Happy new year.

We talked on 7-11-11, and then I emailed you the City's bus bench sign violations in our LOC.
1. Has the RFP gone out as yet, or
2. Has the County Council approved a contract with a bus bench sign vendor ... ?

Either way, could you send me a copy of the result of either #1 or #2.
Thank you

iirY'l KO,.,.
Villi 1"'-'11

City Planner
205 East Graves Avehue
Orange City; Florida 32763-5213
Phone 386 775-5414
~<>V ~RI'; 77l:;-'~J1')n
I 'LA" """""" , I V-V"'"TL..V

E-mail: jkerr@ourcrangecity.com

Orange City, Florida
Small Town Ambiance... World C1as.s Opportunity

Please note that Florida has a very broad public records la\Af. ~y1ost v~ritten communications to or from



state officials regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your e-maii communications may be subject to public disclosure.

Visit OUi website at www.ourorangeciiy.com

Visit us oniine at http://v.l'w'''w.ouioiangecity.com
CONFIDENTIALiTY' NOTiCE: Piease note that Floiida has a very broad pubiic records iaw. Most written
cornrnunications to or from State officiais regarding City business are public records avaiiabie to the
public and media upon request. Your e~mai! communications may be subject to public disciosure. This e­
mail message including any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized revie\AJ use disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy ali copies
of the original message.

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: The City of Orange City is governed by the State of Florida public records
law. This means that the information w.e receive online including your e-mail address might be disclosed
to any person making a public records request. If you have any question about the Florida public records
law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e-mal! addresses are public records. If you
do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic
maii to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



I·

Fiom:
....... v.

ee:
Date:

1-23-12

Mike

"Jim Kerr" <jkerr@ourorangecity.com>
"Mic~lael Dyer" <mdyer@co.voiusia.fl.us>
"John Chumley" <JChumiey@co.voiusia.fl.us>, "Ken Fischer" <KFischer@co.v...
1i23i2012 11 :46 Atv1
RE: Bus bench sign contract

Thank you for your response to my email.

i would iike to ciarify one comment in your email where you state u •..• RFP would not include benches
within incorporated areas...."

OUf Development Seiv'ices Director sent a ieiter to VOTRAN in August of 2011 requesting that bus
benches be excluded from the RFP if they are within the unincorporated area of the county located in the
City's DPA. Please see the attached letter and map. The intent was that the bus benches would be
excluded from the entire area surrounded by the heavy dashed line regardless of whether the bench was
in the incorpoiated area or the unincorporated area.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Jim Kerr
City Planner
205 East Graves Avenue
Orange City, Florida 32763-5213
Phone 386 775..5414
Fax 386 775-5420
E-mail: jkerr@ouroiangecity.com

Orange City; Florida

Small TO\AJn ~\mbiance ... \AJorld Class Opportunity

Please note that Florida has a very broad public records law. iv!ost ,,AJritten communications to or from
state officials regarding City business are public records av~Hab;e to the public and media upon request.
Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.

Visit our website at: www.ourorangecity.com



FiOm: Michael Dyer [mailto:mdyer@co.voiusia.fl.us]
Sent: rv10nday I January 23, 2012 11: lOAM
Tn' lim K'c,.,.
"_. ""1111 .''-'11

Cc: John Chumley; Ken Fischei; Pam V'Jilsky
Subject Re; Bus bench sign contract

Jim,

The RFP has not been finalized. However, in speaking 'Nith VOTHAN general manager, Ken Fischer,
about the topic after our conversation, I am told that the RFP would not include benches within
incorporated areas. Another attorney in our office is spearheading this RFP but I .....,ill follow-up with you
regarding the RFP once we have a revised draft and know more.

Thanks.

rv1ike Dyer

M ;"h",,,,1 r:: n\lor................. _. _. L.J!VI

Assistant County Attorney
LeGal Denartmpnt-...,--- - -r-- .... _ ....

County of Volusia
123 West Indiana Avenue
Deland, Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
Fax: (386) 736-5990
e-maii: mdyer@co.volusia.fl.us

>>> On 1/20/2012 at 9:02 AM, in message
<6342A67A8362574C9D060F83F5AE932AOi ODD3E4@pd001.cLorange-city.fl.us>, "Jim Kerr"
<jkerr@ourorangecity.com> wrote:

A r'IIn. A"'"
! -LV- ! L.

Mike

Happy new year.

We talked on 7-11-11, and then I emailed you the City's bus bench sign violations in OUi LDC.

1. Has the RFP gone out as yet, or



2. Has the County Council approved a contract with a bus bench sign vendor .. ?

Either v,Jay, couid you send me a copy of the result of either #1 or #2.

Thank you

Jim Kerr
City Planner
205 East Graves Avenue
Orange City, Florida 32763-5213
Phone 386 775-5414
Fax 386 775-5420
E-mail: jkerr@ourorangecity.com

Orange City, Florida

Small Town Ambiance... \Norid Class Opportunity

Please note that Florida has a veiY biOad public records law. Most wriHen communications to or from
state officials regarding City business aie public iecords available to the pubiic and media upon request.
Your e-mail communications may be subject to public d)sclosure.

\fisit our vvebsite at: .Vv"w"w.QUfOrangec!ty.ccm

Visit us online at http://\,Al'_A,,f\,,A'/.ourorangecity.com <http:/IVv''.;v''vv.Qurorangecity.com!>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Please note that F!orida has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from State officials regarding City business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. This e­
mail message including any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review use disclosure or distribution is .
prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy a!! copies
of the original message.

PUBliC RECORDS NOTICE: The City of Orange City is governed by the State of Florida public records
law. This means that the information we receive online inciuding your e-maii address might be disclosed
to any person making a public records request. If you have any question about the Fiorida public records
Jaw refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. if you
do not \ovant your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do not send eiectronic
mail to this entity. Instead j contact this office by phone or in vvriting.



'",

Visit us online at http://wwit.ourorangecity.com

CONFiDENTIALITY NOTICE: Please note that Fiorida has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from State officials regarding City business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications rnaybesubjectto public disclosure. This e­
mail message including any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized rev;evv use disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient contact the sender by reply a-mail and destroy aU copies
nf th~ ",.i,.,in~1 n".o.~If"'~""L\
_. '" ,,",, _I I~II I(;AI Illv""a~u.

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: The City of Orange City is governed by the State of Florida public iecoids
law. This means that the information \A/e receive online including your e-mail address might be disclosed
to any person making a public records request. !f you have any question about the F!orida public records
law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under F!orida law, e-mail addresses are public records. if you
do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic
mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



n ........n ...... ,,-,.:.... n_..._I_~ '" ~ • .... ... ..
". ell !be vlLY U=v==uprnent ~ervlcesUepai1menL

205 East Giaves Avenue, Orange City, Fiorida 32763-5213
Phone 386 775-5415 • Fax 386 775-5420

E-mail: astetner@ourorangecity.com

August 25, 2011

Elizabeth Suchs!and
Assistant Gener~f ~v1anager

of Operations & rv1aintenance
950 Big Tret! Road
Sou1:h Da)1ons, FL 32119

RE: Request for Voiusia Co. to exciude bus bench advertisements from City's DPA

Dear Ms Suchsland,

It is the Cityls understanding that the County of Volusia is currently preparing a request
for proposals related to a future c·()ntract to aUovv the placement of bus bench

rI ...· . ... ''''L.." ~L' I. .. 1Il. .. I .:-'\ •

Suvs, ..Iseman!.!; WilHin !Ile urHnccrpcraIsa area OT VOIUSla Lounty.

The purpose of this letter is to respectfully request that the unincorporated areas of
Voiusia County located within the City's designated planning area (DPA) be excluded
fiOm the instaiiation of bus bench advertisements. A map depicting the City's
designated pianning area is attached to this letter.

Feel free to contact this office at 386 775-5415 if you have any questions about this
request.

A." _ •••

Alison ~tenner

Development Services Director
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i='rftrn·•• "'.11.

To:........ -

1.1... :

D;ttea;

Subject:

lirY"l
'" II I I ~

Michael Dyer
Li'_ .... i: .........
I'\.'c;:ll, villi

Chumley, John; Croteau, Jamie;
1i23i2012 1:26 prv1
RE: Bus bench sign contiact

Fischer, Ken; Stettner, Alison; Wifsk...

Has the county delegated any planning authority to the city for any unincOiporated area within the DPA?

Mike

Michael G. Dyer
Assistant County Attorney
legai Department
County of Voiusia
123 \rVes! indiana Avenue
Deland, Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
~l"]IV' li)O~\ '7F'1C ~nnn
I CA. \vUUJ I vU-iJ::1::1V

e-mail: mdyer@co.volusia.fI.us
»> On 1i23i2012 at 1:09 Pry1, in message
<6342A67A8362574C9D060F83F5AE932A01 ODD590@pd001 .ci.orange-city.fl.us>. "Jim Kerr"
<jkerr@ourorangecity.com> 'lJrote:

nnnnnc
-...,...,-!""~

That's because I didn't attach them." sorry
See attached two pages

Jim Kerr
City Planner
205 East Graves Avenue
Orange City, Fiorida 32763-5213
Phone 386 775-54; 4
Fax 386775-5420
E-mail: jkerr@ourorangecity.com

Orange CIty, Florida
Sma;; Town Ambiance... ~Jj{orld Ciass Opportunity

Please note that Florida has a very broad public records iaw. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding City business are public iecoids available to the pubiic and media upon request.
Your e=maH communications m~y be subject to public disclosuie.

From: Michael Dyer [mai!to:mdyer@co.vo!usia.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 11 :48 AM
To: Jim Kerr
Cc: John Chumley; Ken Fischer; Pam Wi!sky; Alison Stettner; Jamie Croteau
Subject: RE: Bus bench sign contract



·1

Jim,

The attachments did not come through.

rv1ichaei G. Dyer
p,ssistant County Attorney
Legal Department
County of Vo!usia
123 'v'Vest Indiana Avenue
Deland; Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
Fax: (386) 736=5990
e-mail: mdyer@co.vo!usia.f1.us

»> On 1/23/2012 at 11 :45 ;A.f\~, in message
<6342A67A8362574C9D060F83F5AE932A01 ODD563((Vpd001.cLorange-city.f!.us>, "Jim Kerr"
<jkerr@ourorangecity.com> wrote:

1-23-12

Mike

Thank you fOi your response to my emaiL

i wouid iike to ciarify one comment in your emaii where you state "....RFP would not include benches
within inrnp"'n"r''!:1fori ~,..l""to'·H... II
......... II •• III_VI tJVI U~"'\.l 01 'lOJoo ... "

Our Deve!opment Services Director sent a letter to VOTRAt~ in August of 2011 requesting that bus
benches be excluded frorn the RFP if they are 'l"ithin the unincorporated area of ihe county ioeated in the
City's OPA. Please see the attached letter and map. The intent vvas that the bus benches wouid be
excluded from the entire area surrounded by the heavy dashed line regardless of whether the bench was
in the incorporated area or the unincorporated area.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter

jim Kerr
City Pianner
205 Easi Graves Avenue
Orange Ciiy, Florida 32763-5213
Phone 386 775-5414
Fax 386 775-5420
E.-mail: jkerr@ouioiangecity.com

Orange City, FieTida
Small To,,·,n Ambiance... ~A'o;ld Class Opportunity

Please note that Florida has a very broad public records law. Mosi written communications to or from



state officials regarding City business are pubHe records available to the public and media upon request.
Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.

Visit our website at: www.ourorangecity.com

From: Michaei Dyer [mailto:mdyer@co.volusia.f1.us]
Sent: Monday, January 23,201211 :10 AM
To: Jim Kerr
Cc: John Chumiey; Ken Fischer; Pam Wilsky
Subject: Re: Bus bench sign contract

The RFP has not been finalized. However, in speaking vvith VOTRA~~ geneial rnanager, Ken Fischer,
about the topic after our conveisatioi1, I am told that the RFP VVQuid not include bencrles within
incorporated areas. ,l\nother attorney in our office is spearheading this RFP but I will follow-up with you
regarding the RFP once \A/e have a revised draft and know rnore.

Thanks.

Mike Dyer

r\'~ichaei G. Dyer
Assistant County Attorney
Legal Departrnent
County of Volusia
123 'vA/est Indiana Avenue
Deland, Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
Fax: (386) 736-5990
e-mail: mdyer@co.volusia.f!.us

>>> On 1/20/2012 at 9:02 AM, in message
<6342A67A8362574C90060F83F5AE932AO1ODD3E4@pd001 .ci .orange-city. fl.us>; "Jim Kerr"
<jkerr@ourorangecity.com> wrote:

rv1ike
Happy neVJ year.

'lye talked on 7-11-11, and then I emailed you the City's bus bench sign violations in our LOC.
1. Has the RFP gone out as yet Oi



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
Fax 386 775=5420
E-rnail: jkerr@ourorangecity.com

Orange City, Florida
Small Town Ambiance... ;;Voria Ciass Oppoitunity

Please note that Florida has a very broad pubiic records iavv. tv10st written cornmunications to or from
state officials regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.

Visit our website at: www.ourorangecity.com

Visit us online at http://www.ourorangecity.com
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Please note that Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from State officials regarding City business are public records avaiiable to the
pubiic and media upon request. Your e-mail'communications may be subject to public disclosure. This e~

maii message induding any attachments is for the sale use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and priviieged information. Any unauthorized review use disclosure or distribution is
piOhibited. if you are not the intended recipient contact the sender by reply e-mai! and destroy all copies
of the Oiiginal message.

PUBliC RECORDS ~~OTICE: The City of Orange City is governed by the State of Florida public records
law. This means that the information we receive online inciuding your e-mail address might be disclosed
to any person making a public records request. if you have any question about the Florida public records
law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida iaw, e-maii addresses are public records. If you
do not "vant your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic
mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone Oi in writing.

Visit us online at http://www.ourorangecity.com
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Please note that Florida has a very broad public records iaw. Most written
communications to or from State officials regarding City business are public records avaHabie to the
pubiic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. This e·
maii message inciuding any attachments is for the sale use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidentiai and priviieged information. Any unauthorized review use disclosure or distribution is
piOhibited. If you are not the intended recipient contact the sender by reply e-mai! and destroy all copies
of the original message.

PUBliC RECORDS t~OTICE: The City of Orange City is governed by the State of F!orida public records
law. This means that the information we receive oniine including your e-mail address might be disclosed
to any person making a public records request. if you have any question about the Florida public records
law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Fiorida jaw, e-mail addresses are public records. !f you
do not want your e-mail address reieased in response to a pubiic-records request, do not send electronic
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
maii message including any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review use disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy ail copies
of the originai message..

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTiCE: The City of Orange City is governed by the State of Florida public records
ia'/v'. This means that the information we receive online including your e-mail address might be disclosed
to any person making a public records request. if you have any question about the Florida public records
law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida iaw, e-mail addresses are public records. If you
do not want your e~maii address released in response to a pubiic-records request, do not send electronic
mail to this entity. instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



.I'

From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:
r\l;nl"ii'"\ \
l'iI'li;;;iUICI

Bernice Wendiand
jennings, jeaniene; Marcy Llmmerman; Tammy Bong
Cindy Finney; Dave Byron; Denise Collins; . Margie Helton; Page, Glori. ..
2/28/2012 1.18 Pivi
PRR-022812 Joel Shank (re contracts & councii minutes re Waverly Media & 20/20

[Please use the "Subjecf~ above for aU cOiiespondence relating to this PRR. Thank you.j

TO: PURCHASiNG & COr~TRACTS

TO: COUNTY MANAGER/COUNTY COUNCIL

cc: LEGAL & RISK r.1ANAGEr¥'E~~T: Is the subject frlatter and information
requested currentiy involved in legal action which would make information.exempt?
If so, please advise.

We are in receipt of a Public Records Request for any contract or county
council minutes regarding \rAJaverly r,,'edia and 20/20 n,1edia, as far back as
twenty years. The requestor ,,.,ould like the infoimation emaiied, if it is in
eiectioiiic fOimat, or wiii pick it up otherwise.

Please follow these steps in fulfilling the request:

STEP #1 - Cal! or send an "Acknowledgment f'v1emo"
STEP #2 - If applicab!e, Send estimate of costs to requester, inclUding option to vievv at no charge.
STEP #3 - If costs are approved, collect PRR info (check for "exemptll info) and send final invoice
STEP #4 - If applicable, collect payment.
STEP #5 - Send documents to requester.

[ NOTE: IF WORKING WITH MULTIPLE DIVISION OFFICES, SEND TO COMMUNiTY !NFORMATION]

(1) COVER SHEET: Please include a cover letter/memo explaining what is enclosed, what is
redacted and what FL Statute it appiies. or comments about redactions/omissions. Please LABEL your
materials when sending to the requestor or returning them to CI: As appropriate, please count, record
and state in the covei memo the number of pages and reference which part of the PRR it is associated
with (if multiple buHets) so it is cleai what has been researched and what is stili needed.

(2) Please keep a COpy of anything you send to Community Information for your office, and if
possru,e please send an additionai copy, aiong v~ith the oiiginals, for the CI office} preferabiy on CD but
not required.

(3) Please use the attached It~VO!CE to itemize any chargesireimbufsement for labor ($1 O.OOihour),
for printing ($.05/per page); or cost of CD ($.20) or DVD ($.35). Please return your detailed invoice to C;
with materials.

(4) ** EXEMPT INFO/REDil,CTIO~JS~ All offices providing PRR information '.'vith redactions must
adhere to The 2010 Florida Statutes - 119.07, Inspection and copying of records; photographing public
records; fees; exemptions. -

(e) If the person who has custody of a public record contends that' all or part of the record is
exempt from inspection and copying, he or she shall state the basis of the exemption that he or she
contends is applicable to the record; including the statutory citation to an exemption created or afforded
by statute.



(f) if requested by the person seeking to inspect or copy the record, the custodian of public records
shaii state in writing and with particuiarity the reasons for the conclusion that the record is exempt or
confidential, or state reason why not redacted. For more information go to link:
http://wVvw.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes!index.cfrn?App_mode=Dispiay_Statute&Search_String=&URL=O 100­
Dl 99i0119iSectionsi0119.07.html

Please contact Parn or Bernice jf you have any questions or need assistance with this PRR.
Thank you for your prompt attention and response.



PRR-Q22812: Joel Shank (re c.o!ltracts & council minutes re

Bernice \AJend!and
joe!.shankf!@g!TI.2i!.com
Dave Byron; Pamela Renfro
2128120121:17 PM

Subject: Public Records Request
Waveriy Media & 20;20 Media)

To:
CC:
Date:

From:

[plaasa usa tha "SubJect" above for aii correspondence reiating to this PRR. Thank you.]

This will iicknow1edge receipt of your public records request (nrfei&nced above) jor any contract
or ceun~1 council minutes regarr1ing Waverly Media and 20/20 Media, as fai back as 20 yeaN, to
be emailed If In electronic fermat, or picked up otherwise.

YOY will receive an Invoice of tentative cost: Invclvad in completing yOUf records request.

Please note: You also wanted information concerning advertising on Votran bus
benches. It will be necessarf for ycur to directly contact Votran for that information.
That phone number is 386-756-7496.

•



i (1/31/201,3) Ken Fischer ~ FW: Unincorporated Bus Bench List
-----~-~~~~------'-----"'--~~~~-~

Page 1

e~__ •
• IUIII.

To:
Date:
c:: .. hi""u,.....
..,WIJJ'IlOi"'''.

Attachments:

Ken,

Thanks,

Jamie

iiJamie Croteau" <jCioteau@6uiOjan~ecity .cc;>m>
cltfiC!~h.Qrfm,...n \lnill~i"'3 t1 II~'-'''11'''' ~....-.__ '",.,.Ug. II. U.,;;jI"'-

3/7/2012 3:28 PPV1
F'l·J: Unincorporated Bus Bench List
2011 Bench Locations Unincorporated Volusia Count'j.xlsx

From: jim Bro\-,n imailto:jimb@y.'averlymedia.com]
Sent: \lv'ednesday, March 07, 2012 3:13 pr.~
Tn' \Alilli~rn D~ir'O_""""""~"'''''
1'-'...... 1111.... 111 l'\.v'~""IIIIIClIIiI

Cc: Jamie Croteau
Subject: Unincorporated Bus Bench List

Hello Bill,

Good to get a chance to speak lllit~ you r.1onday. Please.see ,attached the.
list we sent VOTRANNo!usia County a year ago with respect to those
benches we pay them on. and presumed were-covered b~ our l".nntr::lN with
Volusia County: I trust you can see where ou~ ~(miu~i~~~~d'c6~'~~~~'...•..
came from, as we beiieved these were County approved locations. I am
gathering copies of some of our municipai contracts to forward you, as
per your request. Aie t'ieie any singular agreements you wouid
particuiariy be interested in? Let me know. .

In addition VOTRAN had told us that CountvPmnertv W::l<::. r.nllntv P~f"ln~rtv
. - - ----J - --r---J ---- ---~ ...J • ''''''''''_.''J,

and as per our agreement with them, we could keep benches there in soite
of Orange City's DPA i had expiained this via email to Mr. Kerr, and .
also accounted how VOTRAN had said in their new contract, the issue of
DPAs woui~ be addressed, and contiol ave; that right, of way ceded to the
individ~al municipalities whose DPAs would control. i tr-...Jst you will <

appreciate t~at once, given this inforrnation suppiying a listof
advertisersl contract information was somethina we. feft'w~~' nnt. - -------- •• ';;;1 --- --'- •• _- ,---

necessary given it is proprietary information. I can on'lv 8Doloaize
about any perceived delay, and my part in that misunderStandina~ Rest
as,sured that any call or corresp~ndenCefrom Orange City was addressed
and answered promptly.



I (1;31/2013) Ken Fischer - FvV: Uninc6rporated~us ~ench List'

We look forward to working with staff to see if there is a way we can
work hand in hand going forward to the benifit of Orange City and its
citizens. Thank you.. '

Sincerely,

Jim Brown

Waverly Media, LLC

. Visit u~ online at http://~.ourOFcingec!ty.c-Om

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Please note that F!orida has ~.-very broad public records law. rv1ost,written
communications to or from State officials regarding City business are public records available, to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may besubjectto pub!icdisclosure. This
e-maii message including any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may c.ontain
confidentiai and priviieged inrormation. Any unauthorized review use disclosure or. distribution is
piOhibited. If you are not the intended recipient contact the sender by repiy e-mail and destroy all copies,
nf Tho nrinin~i rno.~~~n~_, ..11-"" ":"','::11111..... Iln;;'~-o;JQ~~.

PUBLIC RECORDS ~~OTICE: The City of Orange City is governed by the State of Florida public recoids
law. This means that the informatio~ \a,e receive online including your e-mail address might be disclosed
to any person making a public rec.ords request. If you' have ~ny question about the Florida public records
law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e-mai! addresses are public records. If you
do not want your e-mail address released in response to a pUblic-records request, do not send electronic
mail to this entity. instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

Paae 21...,- - I



Ormond By The Sea
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4

5
6

7
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10'
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14
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25
26

27

Wilbur By The Sea
28

29

30

31
32

33

34

35

36

37

Ormond Beach

39

40 Bench Being Added
41

Port Orange/Daytona Area
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_"-11"'-11 ",,,.,,...UUVII..;J \J111I1\,.VltJVIOU::::U VVIU~la \".VUIIlY

AlA & Tropical Dr., ESR

AlA & Breezeway, ESR
AlA & Seaview Dr., ESR
AlA & Carol Rd., ESR
AlA & Roberta Rd., ESR
A1 A fl. Cllnrir.o. Au,." ceo",.L" '-X ,,",UIIII.;U;; MV't:;.! L.,JI'\

ALA. & Ocean Aire, !::>K

AlA & Sea bridge Dr., WSR

AiA& Ocean Ave., WSR

AlA & Capistrano, WSR
AlA &Capri; WSR

/1.1/1. & Ocean Grove, \"JSR

AlA & Surfside; \;VSR
lJ. i lJ. £ ,=an inc-.o \Ai,O........ - _ .... 11 ~_J"-I ........... ,

AlA & Briggs Dr., WSR
AlA & Sunrise Ave., WSR

AlA & Ocean Breeze, WSR
AlA & Kathy Dr., WSR
.11.1.11. R. C;:"neofo \AlCD
..-,~, 11 __""'JJ'-\.! ..... ,oJI'

AlA @ Bicentineal Park, Y\';:)!'\

n 1 n R. <:.o~,...,...o.r+ \AieD
,-,~,., loA. ......... g"'I'Il;;,;J\" YY,JI\

Aot A 0 ,... • n-l , .. ,ron
M~M 01. ....dlUI I\U., VV::>I\

AlA & Aiamanda, WSR

AlA & Tropical Dr., WSR
AlA & Seaview Dr.; WSR

Se Atlantic Ave. & Egret, WSR
c::. .o.tl=antir A\lO P. T" ..nr'\i+...... ;'AieD
_. "'''IWJ 1\.'",- ,-,.\.0. U( I VI VIII\,C , vV..;Jn

s. Atlantic Ave. & Curlew, WSR

s. AtlantiC Ave. & Major, WSR

S. Atlantic Ave. & Major, ESR
S. Atlantic Ave. & Curlew; ESR
S. Atlantic Ave. &Toronita, ESR
c:;, Atl::ln-ti,... A\lO D. C". ..o+ ~CD
...... ,.,"1 .... 11\.1"- ,-, .. ~. \oJ(" LoS' C;"l L.,J',\

Se Atlantic Ave. & iviallaru/.ESR

US 1 &VVaii Ave., ESR
US i & Ormond lakes Blvd., ESR
US 1 & lowndes Ave., ESR

US 1 & Hull Rd., ESR
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43

44

45

46
47
48

49

Oak Hill Unincorp9rated

51
52'

New Smyrna Beach Area'

53

54

55
56
57

NSBiPOArea

58

59
60
61
62

Between DeLan~ & Daytona

63

64

65
66
67

68
69
70

71
72
73

Added 2i23il1

74

75 Bench Bench Being Added

76

77
78

Deland Area UnincOipoiated

79
80
81

82

Clyde ~y"orris & Old ~ings Rd.; ESR

Clyde tv'orris @ rviorristown Apts., ESR
Ciyde fvlorris S. of Big Tree, \,A.JS,R

Clyde Morris N. of Big iree, ESR

Ciyde Morris N. of Big Tree, WSR

Nova & Beville, WSR

Nova N. of Big Tree; ESR

Clyde Morris S. of lPGA, \AJSR

~~1ason \,AJ. of Clyde fv1orris; 'FO, 7-11

US 1 \AJSR IFO Equipment Rental Bus.

US 1 & H.H. Birch St., ESR

Saxon & Hiles

S. Atlantic; WSR; Across from Erro! By The
<=. A-tl':lln+i,.. C nf Cihu~.. C.... n...l ... "-I _.& u:I-. ... \.,t""n
_. "'''1'''"''1'"" oJ. \,II ""'11",'11;;;1 Jallu~: ••• VI n!!I:::>; yy,:t!"\

S: Atlantic & HHes, W~R
c: A+i-:lon..i.- N. C\li\li~ n.. lA/el)
_. '--U.IUIIILU•• "" .JYIYICJ LlI., VVJn

US 1 & Bayshore Dr., ESR

US 1 & Bayshore Dr.,WSR

US 1 @ Palm Shores Mobile Park; ESR

US 1 @ Spruce Creek Pk., WSR

H\IIY. 92, f'.JSR, iFO Chevron
HVv-y.' 92 & 4th 5t., NSR

Hwy~ 92, NsR Across from Birds Nest Motel

Red John Rd., ESR, Across from Stewart-Marchman ACT
Red John Rd., WSR; IFa Stewart-Marchman ACT

Hwy. 92 & Big John Rd., NSR
UUn.1 0") P. \A./n.,." nLoW.... "-I~n,.n y • ..I, ut .... t:.3L rl\.. _ y~; ,~.,JI"

H",'-y~ 92, WSR, IFO Freej!s Trucks
Hunl a"i x. i{.o.ni~r uri i\iCI)
•••• J' ..,~ \,A "1;;tJl'I;;"l I\U./ '''In

Hwy. 92 & Oak St., i~SR

Hwy. 92 & Oak St., ssR

Hwy. 92 & Colin Kelly Rd., SSR

Hwy. 92 & Keppler, SSR

Hwy. 92;SSR, !FO Speedway Fami!y Practice

H\I.ft{. 92 & \AJest PkVv·y.; SSR

H~,'-y~ 92 & Big John Rd., SSR'

Hv.n{. 92 E. of 4th St., SSR

Hwy. 92 & Spring Garden, NSR

N. Spring Garden S. of 92, WSR

Stone Ave. & Orange~ ESR
C;:tnn", Au", C "f c") ceo
....._" ..... I~.'-...... VI JL, LJI\

Removed
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110
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Between DeLand &Orange City

Deland through DeLeon Springs

Between Deltona &Oiange City

s. \A/cod!and & Vermont! \AJSR

S~ \l/oodland & Orange Camp, E5R

S. 'v·t/oodland & 1-4 Off Ramp, 'y·v'SR

S. Woodland & Minnesota, WSR @ Days inn

S. Woodland & St. Lawrence, WSR

s. Woodland & Wisconsin, ESR

S. Woodland, ESR, !Fa Cand!elight Mobile Home Pk.
.S. 'v"Joodland llJ. of tv1innesota Ave.; ESR

N. \AJoodiand & Glenwood, ESR

N. Woodland & Robin Hood, ESR

N. Woodiand & Meiodie, ESR

N. Woodland, ESR, IFO Phoenix Estates

N. Woodland & E. Davis St.; ESR

17-92, Deleon Springs,.!FO Schoo!, ESR

17-92 &40; ESR

17-92 & 40, \AJSR

17-92 &Spring Garden Ave., WSR

N. Woodland & W. Davis, WSR

N. Woodland & Mills Rd., WSR

N. Woodland & West Virginia Ave., WSR

N. \AJccd!and & Robin Hood! 'y'VSR

r~_ \ly'oodland & SR 11, WSR

rt VVocdianc, \A/SK, Across from Ardmore Faims

Saxon @ i-4 Off Ramp

Saxon across from 1-4 Off Ramp @ Ruby Tuesday

Enterprise s. of Saxon, ESR

Enterprise S. of Saxon,'WSR

Enterprise S. 'of Saxon; \,AJSR 11=0 law Office

Enterprise s. of Saxon, ESR iFO Action Transmission

Enterprise across from Target

Enterprise \lJ. of ~axon/17-92vVSR

Enterprise W. of Saxonii7-92 WSR

Ent~rprise W. of Saxon/17-92 ESR

Enterprise W. of Saxon/17-92 ESR



/

From:..._.
! U~

1"1" •
yy=

Date;
Subject:
~y~edia)

iviarcy Zimmerman
Bong, Tammy; Jennings, Jeaniene; \tvendland, Bernice
Byron, Dave; Finney, Cindy; Helton, iviargie; Orr, Rhonda;
3/6/2012 10:52 Arv1
Re: PRR-022812: Joel Shank (re contracts & council minutes re 'v'Vaverly rv1edia & 20i20

I still haven't been able to complete this records search. Do! have time or is it a rush? ~v1arcy

Marcy Zimmerman
Deputy Clerk
County Manager's Office
County of Volusia
123 West Indiana Avenue
Suite 301
Deland, Fiorida 32720
Phone: 386-736-5920 x2398
Fax: 386-822-5707
email: mzimmeiman@co.volusia.fLus

****Fiorida has a veri broad PubHc Records Lavv. Virtually all written communications to or from state and
local officials and employees are public records available to the public and media upon iequest. Volusia
County policy does not differentiate between persona! and business emails. E~maii sent on the county
system will be considered public and wiH only be withheld from disclosure if deemed confidentiai pursuant
+'" l""I+"'+_ 1"'''6 ****lU ;:JlCllC laVY_

»> Bernice Wendland 2/28/2012 1: 18 PM >>>

[Please use the "Subject" above for a!! correspondence relating to this PRR. Thank you.]

TO: PURCHASING & CONTR4CTS

TO: COUt'ilTY rv'At~AGEPJCOUNr{ COUNCil

cc: LEGAL & RiSK MANAGEMENT: Is ihe subjeci maiier and information requested
currentiy invoived in iegai action which wouid make information exempt? If so, please
advise.

We are in receiDt of a Public Records Recuest fer any contract or count-J ~niin~iI. ." - - - - -- ------" --_ .._..
minutes regarding '.AJaverly rY'edia and 20/20 f.'edia, as far back as twenty years.
.... _ _ .Jl _ • • ••• •• •• • • ._

I n8 requestor \A/OUle liKe tns Inrormatlon emallSC.ITlt IS In 61ectionic tOimat, or
will pick it up otherwise.

Please follow these steps in fulfilling the request:

STEP #1 - Call or send an IIAckno\,AJledgment ~v~emo"
STEP #2 - If applicable, Send estimate of costs to requester, including option to vievJ
at no charge.
STEP #3 - If costs aie appiOved, collect PRR info (check for "exempt" info) and send
finai invoice



.~

"

STEP #5
If applicable, collect payrr!ent
" I. . . .
~ena aocuments Ie requester.

[ NOTE: iF 'vVORKiNG \tViTH MULTiPLE DiViSION OFFiCES, SEND TO COMMUNiTY
INFORMATION]

(1) COVER SHEET: Please include a cover letter/memo explaining \,AJhat is
enclosed, vvhat is redacted and vvhat FL Statute it applies. or comments about
redactions!o~."issions.Please L~BEL your materials \,AJhen sending to the requestor or
returning them to CI: As appropriate, please count, record and state in the covei memo
the nurnber of pages and reference which part of the PRR it is associaied wiih (if
multiple builets) so it is ciear what has been researched and what is stiii needed.

(2) Please keep a COpy of anything you send to Community Information for your
office, and if possible please send an additional copy, along with the originals, for the C!
offics; preferably on CD but not required.

(3) Please use the attached It~VO;CE to iterrdze any charges/reimbursement forI. I ....... __ ....... "r .. , 1 • .. • ~ __ I'- __ .. __ ._ ..... __ •

lanor (~l u.uu/nourj, Tor pnntlng \:P.u~/per pagej, or cost aT CU (:fj.LUj Oi UVU (~.35).

Please return your detailed invoice to CI with materials.
(4) ** EXEMPT iNFOiREDACTiONS - Aii offices providing PRR information with

redactions must adhere to The 2010 Florida Statutes - 119.07. Insoection and coovina
•• - - I J -oJ

of records; photographing public records; fees; exemptions. -
(e) !f the oerson \A/he has custodY of a DubHe record contends that all or Dart of.. ,. " . - - ,- - - --

the record is exempt from inspection and copying, he or she shall state the basis of the
exerrlption that he or she contends is applicab!e to the record, including the statutory
citation to an exemption created or afforded by statute.

(f) if requested by the person seeking to inspect or copy ihe record, the custodian
of pubiic records shaii state in writing and with particularity the reasons for the
conclusion that the record is exempt or confidential, or state reason why not redacted.
For more informatibn go tq link:
http://VJ'vAVnvAJ.leq.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App mode=Display
g=&URI =0100-0199/0119/Sections/0119.07.html

~trin

Please contact Pam or Bernice if you have any questions Oi need assistance with this
PRR. .

Thank you for your prompt attention and response.



Page 1 of 1

SGG'Fs" ~ '$

Fro!!!:
To:
Date:

Jin! Brown <jiUlb@,,:vaverlymedia.com>
Heat.l).er Blanck <::hbi(k~ck@co.voiusia.fl.us>
""'., ..... J"rt1A .... ,. .. "_r

.... /1 ",r.IlIII I 1"/1 ,,1\./1
_/..I.-'/~V..l.""" .LJ. • .,.II.rl...l.V~

Re: Fwd: Destroyed Bus Stop

Hi Heat.~er,
Ours, and we'll fix it today. I've never seen anything like it. This is the 14th bench hit and demolished since the
Friday before Thanksgiving. That's more than in the previous two years combined! Thank you for letting us
know.
Sincerely,
Jim

--- On Tue, 3/13/12, Heather Blanck <hhlancklJ!}:o.volusiaflus> wrote:

I
I "Rrn..... · Ut>",tht>r P.1.,nl"lr <hhl .......~Ir~~~ ~.~1 .. ~;~ l1 ••~,
l ..&. ~ VB.I.. ~,L""u.'-J..l""J. ..L'.I.U-J.l\oln.. .....l.u_naJ..l\,ln.~\.t"...I. VU!U~!t1.!!.U~""""

I C'llh;,an+" "[i'n:rrl' no.,tr"",'U,,",,rl Bll~ "ton
I lJUUJ""\"It.• .I." VVY • .LJ,,",,~ . . \..Jy 1;o\J. - --~ L"'-r

I To: jimb@waverlymedia.c0!11
I r'r' "Rnhr::IT n;ivpnnnrt" <~rhn.tAnnnrif~r-f"\'l:7rl.1"110;0 fi 'Iu'lR>

I
_'-to --...... "" -'- .... -_ .........r"'.... -.L~'Y.Y ......l..L}-'V1.,,~'IrOJv.Y'\.JIU131U............

I n~tp· TiiP:~{l~'\J l"vf~r{-~h 11 ')nl", i i .'2f'i Ai"1\JfI ...- _..."'. -'L _ ...........---J, ~"-'L ...... ...,... .1 ".J, ~v ..1.4, ..1..1 .-.JV V.1.

tm Jim, It iooks like a bus bench was demolished. I arn not sure if itIbelongs to Waverly. Our staJ.-'-f just reported this information:

IThis is at the intersection of 17th and 40 in
IBarberville. Looks iike it just happened recently.

I
IHeather Blanck
IAssistant General Manager ofPlanning,
IMarketing, and Customer Service
!Votran -
1950 Big Tree Road~ South Davtona_ FT J 3211 9-R815
I 'Hlh_7-,,1;_7AOh. ~vt All" J.. , . - . -. -

t ;avvv~~~v~~~~A~;;' •..1 ~k

I;:;;pJ!!~::~~;"~ org

•

file:lIC:\TE1v1P\XPgrp\l~~se\4F5F3571VCGDelandVCDELP021 001717235121.LJ\80 l\G\\T_00001 .... i 1J.{"I!~ni '1
lfJV/~V~J
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From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:
iviedia)

Gloria Lynne Page
Bong, Tammy; Jennings, Jeaniene; Wendland, Bernice; Zimmerman, Marcy
Byron, Dave; Collins, Denise; Finney, Cindy; Helton, Margie; Orr, Rh ...
3/i4/20i2 2:56 PM
Re: PRR-0228i2: Joei Shank (re contracts & council minutes re Waverly Media & 20/20

VVe received a call this aftemoon fiOm Melanie with Attorney Bill Rieschmann's office advising that they
have received everything they asked for pursuant to the public i€cords request and as such, the request
r":)n no ,....inc-.o.rt Th".:]nvC'"
\J~I I !oJ,,", v,vu'-'U. I I Il;.oIl lI"1.v.

G. Lynne Page; Paralegal
Tura Schnebly, Deputy County Attorney
County of Vo!usia - Legal Department
123 W Indiana Ave., Ste. 301
Deland, FL 32720
0: 386/736-5950 Ext. 12219
F: 386/736-5990
gpage@co.volusia.fl.us

»>

From:
To:
CC:
Rhonda Orr;
Date:
SUbject:
ry~edia)

Bernice vVendland
Jennings, Jeaniene; Marcy Llmmerman; I ammy Bong
Cindy Finney; Dave Byron; Denise Collins; Margie Helton; Page, Gloria Lynne;
Tura Schnebly; Victoria Potter
2/28/20121:18 Ptv1
PRR-022812: Joel Shank (re contracts & council minutes re 'v'vaveriy iviedia & 20/20

[Please use the "Subject" above for ail correspondence relating to this PRR. Thank you.]

TO:

COUNTY MANAGERiCOUNrf COUNCil

cc: LEGAL & RISK MANAGEMENT: Is the SUbject matter and information
requested currently involved in !egal action which would make information exemot? If
so, please advise. - .

,., ~ ~_.L _I' _ ........ P'Io ..... •• .. ~

vve are 111 receIpt OT a t-'ucnc t<ecoras KequeSt Tor any contract Oi county
council minutes regarding \t'\t'averly Media and 20i20 iviedia, as far back as
twenty years. The requestor wouid iike the information emailed, if it is in
electronic format, or will pick it up otherwise.

Please folloVJ these steps in fulfilling the request:

STEP #1 - L;all or send an "AcKnowiedgment rv1emoii



\
~!./

STEP #2 - If applicable, Send estimate of costs to requester, including option to view
at no charge_
STEP #3 - If costs are approved, collect PRR info (check for "exempt" info) and send
final invoice
STEP #4 - If applicable, collect payrrlent
"" .....~- ,.- ~ .. . . .
~ 11=1-' 1fO - ~ena aocuments to requester.

[ NOTE: iF VVORKiNG VViTH MULTiPLE DiViSiON OFFiCES, SEND TO
COMMUNITY INFORMATION]

(1) COVER SHEET: Please include a cover letter/memo explaining vvhat is
enclosed, what is redacted and what FL Statute it applies. or cornrnents about
_~ __I __ .I.. 1_ ., _. • A - __ • • I. 0'. _.

reaaCllons/omISSlons. t-'Isase LAt:SI::.L your materialS VJnen sending to the iequestor or
returning them to CI: As appropriate, please count, record and state in the cover
memo the number of pages and reference which part of the PRR it is associated with
(if muitipie buiiets) so it is clear what has been researched and what is still needed_

(2) Please keep a COpy of anything you send to Community Information for your
office, and if possible please send an additional COPY. alona \AJith-the oriainals. fDr"th~•• • .,. _ - ---.,;;J-------J -_. _ •• -

CI office; preferably on CD but not required~
(3) Please use the attached It"VO;CE to itenlize any chargesireimbursement for

I • .1"" .... '1 "',. •• , ,---- ~ • --- ...... _-- ------

laoor \~·I U.UU/nOUfj, Tor pnntlng \~.ut;/per pagej, or cost at L:U (:P.LO) or DVD ($.35).
Please ietUin your detailed invoice to Cl with materials.

(4) ** EXEMPT iNFOiREDACTiONS - Aii offices providing PRR information with
redactions must adhere to The 2010 Florida Statutes - 119.07. Insoeetion ;::mrl r.nnvinn
of records; photographing public records; fees; exemptions. _' ~I- - ----- - -- -- --r-J" 'v

(e) If the oerson \,A/he has custodv of a Dublic record contends th::lt ;:;11 or n;:;rt nf, , I "1 - - --------- -_.~- ~ .. _01"""-'''_'

the record is exempt from inspection and copying, he or she shaH state the basis of
the exertlption that he or she contends is appiicable to the record, inciuding the
statutory citation to an exemption cieated Oi affoided by statute.

(1) If requested by the person seeking to inspect or copy the record, the
custodian of pubiic records shaii state in writinq and with particularitv the reasons for

- _." - .-

the conclusion that the record is exempt or confidential; or state reason why not
redacted. For more information go to link: -
htto://\AJ\A.I\.AJ.lea.state.f!.us/Statuteslindex.cfm?App mode=Display St~tijte~Search

ing=&lJRI =0100-01 99!0119!Sections/011 9.07.html

Piease contact F'am or l:1ernice if you have any questions or need assistance with this
nnn
r/"'\/"'\.

Thank you for your prompt attention and response,



TSchnebly - Melanie 407-425-9:i66

m: Jennifer Castaidi

,"': Tura/Lynne

Date: 3/14/2012 10:28 AM

Caner: Melanie
Company: Bill Rieschmann, Esq.
Phone: 407-425-9566

Re: Contract with Waverly Media

file://C:\Users\gpage\AppData\Local\Temo\XPgmwise\4F6072CDVCGDelandVCDRT ,POll om hh'i 17h
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From: Ken Fischer
To: Chumley, John
Date: 3/19/2012 11 :30 Arvi
Subject: Bus Bench RFP
Attachments: ,Bus Bench ADA Compliance.pptx

Gif,

Good morning_ Please find attached a set of pO\lver point sHdes on ADA compliance at bus stops \,vith bus
benches. We will probably need to meet to discuss how to incorporate the ADA compliance into the RFP.
Let me know when you would like to meet to discuss.

Thanks,
Ken

Ken Fischer
General Managei
Votran
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
(386) 756-7496, ext. 4126
kfischer@co.vofusia.f1.us
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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

FYi

Sincerely,

Charles Hargrove
Chumley, John
1/8/2013 12:36 PM
Fwd: ADA Compliance at Bus Stops

Charles D. Hargrove
Assistant County _Attorney
County Attorney's Office
County of Volusia
123 \'Vest Indiana Avenue Ste. 301
DeLand, F!orida 32720-4613
Te!ephone: (386) 736-5950
Fax: (386) 736-5990
Email: CHararovera>covolusi;::) fl w:;

>>> Gary Cooney <GCoonev@deltonafJ.qov> 1/27/2011 2:51 PM »>

Mr, Hargrove,

Jamie Seaman informs me that you are the attorney to go to with ADA compliance issues. I have tried
unsuccessfully to reach you via telephone.

The City of Deltona has received a complaint conceming ADA compliance at bus stops within the city.
The complaint aHeges the stops are non-compliant in that they do not have the allegedly required 5 x 8
paved access ramps. FOOT appears to be of the same opinion as the complainant. As the complaint
involves Votran, county roads and city roads, i \,A/anted to coordinate \,A/ith the County concerning any
measures to be taken.

Please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Thanks,

Gary J. Cooney
City Attorney
City of Deltona

CONFiDENTiAliTY' NOTiCE: This e-mail message inclUding any attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidentiai and privileged information. Any unauthorized review
use disclosuie Oi distiibution is prohibited. If you aie not the intended recipient contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy ail copies of the oiiginal message.

_.. _- .- ------- -.. __._- _. -" ._.., .. .. _. - - -- .

~I~~~~~ _~~~L~:'J-~~ .~~: __1~~:_ I ne L;lty ~T Uelt~na ~s ~o~~rnea oy tne ~tat~.ot ~IOrj~~ p.ubli~ records iaw.
I nls means InaI Ine InformatIOn \AJe receIve online Incluclng your €!=mall aaaress mIght be disclosed to
any person making a public records request. If you have any question about the Fiorida pubhc recoids
law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes.


